
AGENDA 
BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
117 EAST JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR. A VENUE 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 
6:00 P.M. 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

INVOCATION 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

WELCOME 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD 

ON JANUARY 7, 2022. 

2. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS. 

CITIZEN'S FORUM (LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON) 

PRESENTATION 

1. PRESENTATION FROM DAPHNE GREEN, AICP, EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL (EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA BROWNSFIELD 
PROGRAM). 

2. PRESENTATION FROM WOODARD & CURRAN- UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF THE 

HANSON WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, THE SUMTERVILLE WATER PLANT, 

AND THE SEWER FORCE MAIN ISSUES. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-01 , AN ORDINANCE OF THE 

CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING 

THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-0IO OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 

2. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-02, AN ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE 

LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 

OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Pagel 



3. SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-03, AN ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS C-3, GENERAL BUSINESS ARTERIAL; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM 
BARD 

4. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-04, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE 

CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING 
THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 

5. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-05, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY 
AS RVP, RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 

6. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-06, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO 

THE CITY AS RVP, RV PARK; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-
032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 

7. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-07, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY 
AS L-IND, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: 114-004 OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 

8. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-08, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO 
THE CITY I-1 , LIGHT INDUSTRIAL; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: 
114-004 OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 

9. APPROVAL OF THE RECOMMENDATION TO ACCEPT THE QUOTE FROM ALLSTATE 
TOWER FOR THE EMERGENCY REPAIRS ON THE CITY OF BUSHNELL'S CELL 
TOWER. 

10. APPROVAL OF THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE COMMUNICATION TOWER LEASE 
AGREEMENT. 

11 . DISCUSSION REGARDING THE LETTER OF INTENT FROM WIRELESS PROPCO LLC. 
TO PURCHASE THE LEASE BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUSHNELL AND T-MOBILE FOR 
THE ATTACHMENT OF THEIR FACILITIES TO THE CITY'S COMMUNICATION 
TOWER. 

12. APPROVAL OF THE RECOMMENDATION TO PIGGYBACK CITY OF GAINSVILLE 
REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS NO. 2018-049 PROFESSIONAL 
ARCHITECTUAL AND ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES. 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page2 



13. DISCUSSION REGARDING CLOSING AND VACATING OF A PORTION OF NORTH 

FLORIDA STREET ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY IN THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA. 
14. APPROVAL OF THE INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE 2021 

EDITION. 
15. APPROVAL OF THE LEAVE DONATION POLICY. 
16. REVIEW OF CUSTOMERS ON DEMAND RATE ELECTRIC SERVICE. 
17. DISCUSSION REGARDING A COUNCILMEMBER ATTENDING STAFF MEETINGS. 
18. DISCUSSSION OF THE LEACHATE DISPOSAL. 

19. DISCUSSION OF THE 2022 FALL FESTIVAL. 
20. DISCUSSION OF THE 2022 PATRIOT PARADE. 

INFORMATION 

1. MARGE THIES - CITY OF BUSHNELL RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
UPDATE. 

CORRESPONDENCE 

CITY CLERK REPORT AND REQUEST - CHRISTINA DIXON 

INTERIM CITY MANAGER/DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS REPORT AND REQUEST- MIKE 

EASTBURN 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUEST - FELIX ADAMS 

STAFF REPORT AND REQUEST: 

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER - CHRISTINA SIMMONS 

FINANCE DIRECTOR - SHELLEY RAGAN 

1. UPDATE ON THE APPOINTMENT OF A NEW REPP COUNCIL APPOINTED MEMBER. 
2. NOTIFICATION OF "CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT FOR EXCELLENCE IN 

FINANCIAL REPORTING" FOR FY2020. 

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR - STEFANIE TAVERNA 

WATER AND SEWER DIRECTOR - TOM ROMAELLE 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS - MIKE EASTBURN 

ELECTRIC UTILITY DIRECTOR- STEVE MACHOLZ 

1. ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT UPDATES. 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page3 



BUILDING PERMIT TECHNICIAN - KRISTIN GREEN 

1. NEXT BACE MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2022 AT 5:30 P.M. 

SUMTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT - LT. MICHAEL CASSIDY 

CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS AND INFORMATION 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

ADJOURN 

If any person decides to appeal any decision of the City Council, with respect to any matter considered 

at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of such proceeding, and that, for such purpose, 

he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes 

the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Fla. Stat. Sec. 

FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page4 



BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 7, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
117 E. JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR. 

AVENUE 



CONSENT 
AGENDA 



CONSENT AGENDA 

ITEM# 1 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM 
THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

HELD ONJANUARY 3, 2022. 



AGENDA 
BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
117 EAST JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR. A VENUE 

JANUARY 3, 2022 
6:00 P.M. 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Spaude at 6:00 P.M. followed by the Invocation and The 
Pledge of Allegiance. Mayor Spaude welcomed all present and explained the manner in which to be 

heard during the meeting. 

ROLL CALL PRESENT: Mayor Bil Spaude 
Councilwoman Marge Thies 
Vice-Mayor Karen Davis 
Councilman Dale Swain 
Councilman Lance Lowery 

ALSO PRESENT: Jody Young, City Manager ABSENT 
Felix Adams, City Attorney 
Mike Eastburn, Director of Public Works 
Shelley Ragan, Finance Director 
Tom Romaelle, Water and Sewer Director 
Stefanie Taverna, Human Resources Director 
Kristin Green, Building Permitting Technician 
Lt. Michael Cassidy, Sumter County Sheriff's Office 
Christina Simmons, Customer Service Manager 

Steve Macholz, Electric Utility Director 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD 

ON DECEMBER 6, 2021. 
2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE TABLED FOR CONTINUANCE SECOND 

AND FINAL BUDGET HEARING HELD ON SEPTEMBER 13, 2021. 
3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE TABLED FOR CONTINUANCE SECOND 

AND FINAL BUDGET HEARING HELD ON SEPTEMBER 16, 2021. 
4. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS. 

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to approve the 

consent agenda. 

JANUARY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Pagel 



Councilman Lowery 

Discussion subject: 

• Request for action taken and vote only minutes. 

EJ Aubuchon- 408 West Dade Ave., BACE Board Member 

Discussion subject: 

• Request for action taken and vote only minutes for the BACE Board. 

Mayor Spaude called for a vote on the motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried 4/1 

(Councilman Lowery Nay) . 

Motion made by Councilwoman Thies, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to approve the first and 

second of the motion, action taken, and vote only minutes. Motion carried 5/0. 

CITIZEN'S FORUM (LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON) 

George Horn, 201 W Palm Ave 
Discussion subject: 

• Speed bumps. 
• No parking on sidewalks. 

Yoma Issacs, Parson 's Circle Community Outreach, Inc. 
Discussion subject: 

• Donation request from Mildred Milligan (Parson's Circle Community Outreach, Inc.) . 
*Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to approve a 
donation request to Parson' s Circle Community Outreach Inc. in the amount of$200.00, and 
the approval of the requested street closures contingent on the submittal of the facility use 
applications. Motion carried 5/0. 

Bryant Fulgham, 121 West Central Ave. 
Discussion subject: 

• Donation request to Parson's Circle Community Outreach, Inc. 

PRESENTATION 

1. PRESENTATION FROM DAPHNE GREEN, ATCP, EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL (EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA BROWNSFIELD 
PROGRAM). 

Presentation was cancelled by Ms. Green. 

JANUARY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page2 



NEW BUSINESS 

1. ELECTION OF VICE-MAYOR. 

Motion made by Councilwoman Thies, and seconded by Councilman Swain, to reappoint 
Councilwoman Davis to the Vice-Mayor position. Motion carried 5/0. 

Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to read New 
Business Items 2-4 by title only. Motion carried 5/0. 

2. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-01 , AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE 
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING 

THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 

Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to pass Ordinance 
2022-01 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, Vice
Mayor Davis Yea, Counci lman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 

3. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-02, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY 

AS G-COMM, GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM 
BARD 

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to pass Ordinance 

2022-02 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, Vice
Mayor Davis Yea, Counci lman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 

4. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-03, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO 

THE CITY AS C-3, GENERAL BUSINESS ARTERIAL; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 

Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Swain, to pass Ordinance 
2022-03 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, Vice
Mayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 

JANUARY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page3 



5. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT 1 TO PROFESSIONAL 

ENGfNEERING SERVICES FOR DISINFECTION BY-PRODUCT EVALUATION, 

DESIGN AND BID DOCUMENTS WITH WOODARD & CURRAN. 

Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to approve 

Am endment 1 to Professional Engineering Services for di sinfection by-product evaluation, 

design and bid documents with Woodard & Cu1rnn. Motion carried 5/0. 

6. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF THE CHANGE ORDER FOR THE WEST STREET 

PAVING PROJECT (PART OF PROPOSAL COVERED BY CDBG GRANT FUNDING). 

Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilman Swain, to approve the 

change order for the West Street Paving Project (part of proposal covered by CDBG Grant 

Funding). Motion carried 5/0. 

7. APPROVAL OF TH E BUDGETED 2022 FORD ESCAPE VEHICLE FOR THE 

ADMINISTRATION & CODE COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENTS. 

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to approve the 

budgeted 2022 Ford Escape vehicle for the Administration & Code Compliance Departments. 

Motion carried 4/1 (Councilman Lowery Nay). 

8. APPROVAL OF THE BUDGETED 2022 FORD ESCAPE VEHICLE FOR THE PUBLIC 

WORKS DEPARTMENT. 

Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to approve the 

budgeted 2022 Ford Escape vehicle for the Public Works Department. Motion carried 5/0. 

INFORMATION 

1. MARGE THIES- CITY OF BUSHNELL RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

UPDATE. 

Councilwoman Thies 

Discussion subj ect: 

• Next Bushnell Recreation Advisory Committee m eeting January 30, 2022. 
*Motion made by Councilwoman Thies, and seconded by Councilman Swain, to appoint 

Rebecca Morrison to the Bushnell Recreation Adviso ry Committee. Motion carried 5/0. 

JANUARY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page4 



CORRESPONDENCE 

CITY CLERK REPORT AND REQUEST- CHRISTINA DIXON 

CITY MANAGER REPORT AND REQUEST - JODY YOUNG 

1. UPDATE ON THE APPOINTMENT OF A NEW REPP COUNCIL APPOINTED MEMBER. 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUEST - FELIX ADAMS 

STAFF REPORT AND REQUEST: 

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER-CHRISTINA SIMMONS 

FINANCE DIRECTOR - SHELLEY RAGAN 

HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR - STEFANIE TAVERNA 

WATER AND SEWER DIRECTOR - TOM ROMAELLE 

1. UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF THE HANSON WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, 

THE SUMTERVILLE WATER PLANT, AND THE SEWER FORCE MAIN ISSUES. 

Water & Wastewater Director, Tom Romaelle 

Discussion subject: 

• Update on Wastewater Plant. 

• Update on restricted force main. 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS - MIKE EASTBURN 

1. INVITATION TO THE CITY OF BUSHNELL' S ANNUAL ARBOR DAY CELEBRATION, 

FRIDAY, JANUARY 28, 2022 AT 10:00 AM. 

ELECTRIC UTILITY DIRECTOR- STEVE MACHOLZ 

1. ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT UPDATES. 

2. SET DATE FOR THE WORKSHOP ON THE ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT PRESENTATION. 

Electric Utility Director, Steve Macholz 

Discussion subject: 

• Antenna Tower/Contract with I -Mobile. 

JANUARY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES PageS 



BUILDING PERMIT TECHNICIAN - KRISTIN GREEN 

1. NEXT BACE MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 11, 2022 AT 5:30 P.M. 

Building Permit Technician, Kristin Green 

Discussion subject: 

• BACE meeting update. 

SUMTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT-LT. MICHAEL CASSIDY 

CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS AND INFORMATION 

Councilman Swain 
Discussion subject: 

• REPP Member (no interest currently). 

Councilman Lowery 
Discussion subject: 

• Request information for road impact fees. 
• Blue Book- Change pipe size from 2 ½ inches to 2 inches (residential service) for a certain 

amount of footage in the Blue Book. 
*Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Mayor Spaude, to change the pipe 
size from 2 ½ inches to 2 inches for the residential service for a certain amount of footage 
in the Blue Book. Motion carried 3/2 (Councilman Swain Nay and Vice-Mayor Davis Nay). 

• Provide Electric to Sumterville (build a substation in the future to serve Swnterville). 
• Internet Arcades. 
• Panhandlers- Littering. 
• Mayor's Ethics Investigation. 
• Exit Interviews- Culture of the City. 
• Council to have the authority to hire and tern1inate Director, Supervisor, and Manager 

positions. 
*Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Mayor Spaude, for Council to 
have the authority by simple majority, to hire and terminate Director, Supervisor, and 
Manager positions in the City. Motion carried 3/2 (Councilman Swain Nay and Vice-Mayor 
Davis Nay). 

• Non-budgeted/non-emergency expenditures over $2,500.00 to require pre-Council 
approval. 
*Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Mayor Spaude, to require pre
Council approval for non-budgeted/non-emergency expenditures over $2,500.00. Motion 
carried 3/2 (Councilman Swain Nay and Vice-Mayor Davis Nay). 

• Code Compliance Cases. 
• Email from City Manager, Jody Young. 
• Council Member to attend post Council staff meetings. 

JANUARY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page6 

https://2,500.00
https://2,500.00


Councilwoman Thies 
Discussion subject: 

• Special Meeting on January 18, 2022 at 3:00 P.M.- Departmental needs and functions. 
• Visit from Jay Fuller. 
• Request minutes from 2018 regarding referencing no employee could come to Council and 

voice their concern. 
• City employee's rights are respected within the City. 

Mayor Spaude 
Discussion subject: 

• Re-address leachate acceptance (revisit in February). 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

ADJOURN 

Motion made by Mayor Spaude, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to adjourn the meeting. Motion 

carried 5/0. 

If any person decides to appeal any decision of the City Council, with respect to any matter considered 

at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of such proceeding, and that, for such purpose, 

he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes 

the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Fla. Stat. Sec. 

JANUARY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page7 



CONSENT AGENDA 

ITEM#2 

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL 
REPORTS. 



CITY OF BUSHNELL 
SCHEDULE OF CHECKING ACCOUNTS 

ACCOUNT NAMES Oct-2 1 Nov-2 1 Dec-2 1 Jan-22 
I 0/ 19/202 1 11 /29/2021 12/20/202 1 1/27/2022 

POOLED CASH 

General 4,724,064.94 4,678,394.25 5,068,920.42 5,634,497.24 

Electric 1,39 1,03 1.31 1,402,768.99 1,2 1 1,850.5 1 655,936.82 

Water 1,0 19,946.32 1,399,9 17.44 1,349,652.78 1,279,529.9 1 

Wastewater (20,977.20) 731,44 1.14 716,526.94 647,375.54 

Sani tation 55 1,89 1.27 571,64 1.55 570,027.74 588,680.52 

Cemetery 19,788.65 16,440.65 14,964.85 12,900.98 

TOTAL POOLED ACCT BAL 7,685,745.29 8,800,604.02 8,931,943.24 8,818,921.01 
RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS 

Regular Employee Pension Plan 5,243,487.54 5,243,487.54 5,243,487.54 5, 156,022.75 

Community Trust Fund Reserve Acct. 5 13,432.03 5 13,432.03 513,432.03 5 13,432.03 

Community Trust Fund Council Committed 1,2 13,960.24 1,2 13,960.24 1,2 13,960.24 1,246,895.64 

League Fees 2,148.34 2, 148.34 3, 148.34 3, 148.34 

Other Special Event Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Cemetery Cert of Deposits 426,2 18.20 426,2 18.20 426,2 18.20 426,2 18.20 

Wastewater Bond Reserve Accts 2,887.96 2,887.96 2,887.96 2,887.96 

Wastewater CRC Reserve Account 365, 187.00 365, 187.00 365, 187.00 368, 187.00 

Water CRC Reserve Account 11 2,500.00 11 2,500.00 11 2,500.00 11 3,625.00 

Wate r SRF Loan Debt Service Acct. 12,770.85 12,770.85 12,770.85 12,770.85 

Water Bond Reserve Accts 2,636.25 2,636.25 2,636.25 2,636.25 

Meter Deposit Account 79 1,086.79 792,961.25 791,802.28 794, 170.29 

Electric Rate Stabilization 152,987.82 152,987.82 152,987.82 152,987.82 

TOTAL RESTRICTED BALANCE 8,839,303.02 8,841,177.48 8,841,018.51 8,792,982.13 
STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION 

Electric Pool A 126,055 .3 1 126,065.39 126,065.3 9 126,098.98 

Utility Tax Pool A 620.1 8 620.23 620.23 620.39 

R & R Investment Pool A 305, 124.22 305,148.6 1 305,148.6 1 305,229.99 

TOTAL SBA ACCTS BAL 431, 799. 71 431,834.23 431,834.23 431,949.36 

BALANCE FOR ALL ACCTS 16,956,848.02 18,073,615.73 18,204,795.98 18,043,852.50 



Page: 1 City of Bushnell 

DECEMBER 2021 GENERAL FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

1/27/2022 
4:11 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 001-311-1000 to 001-389-1000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 12131/21 

Expend Account Range: 001-1100-000-0000 to 001-8200-582-7213 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 12101/21 to 12131/21 

Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 12101/20 to 12131/20 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTDRev Cancel Excess/Deficit %Real 

001-311-1000 TAXES-REAL&PERSONALPROPERTY $406,260.75 $621,657.00 $239,827.97 $507,251.48 $0.00 -$114,405.52 82% 

001-312-3000 9TH CENT COUNTY GAS TAX $1,543.05 $19,802.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$19,802.00 0% 

001-312-6000 LOCAL GOVERNMENT SALES SUR TAX $23,242.01 $344,654.00 $26,672.20 $69,238.57 $0.00 -$275,415.43 20% 

001-313-1000 FRANCHISE TAX - ELECTRIC $337.64 $4,066.00 $496.93 $1,087.04 $0.00 -$2,978.96 27% 

001-314-1100 CITY UTILITIES SERVICE TAX $33,384.59 $418,390.00 $32,094.84 $94,400.12 $0.00 -$323,989.88 23% 

001-314-2000 UTILITY SERVICE TAX - ELECTRIC $380.58 $4,687.00 $576.46 $1,244.85 $0.00 -$3,442.15 27% 

001-314-3000 COMMUNICATION SERVICE TAX $9,691.78 $116,997.00 $10,568.78 $19,613.76 $0.00 -$97 ,383.24 17% 

001-314-4000 UTILITY SERVICE TAX - GAS $2,436.48 $34,369.00 $5,379.10 $2,365.02 $0.00 -$32,003.98 7% 

001-322-0000 LAND DEVELOPMENT FEES $10,885.63 $40,677.00 $2,311.50 $5,506.42 $0.00 -$35, 170.58 14% 

001-334-2000 SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,500.00 0% 

001-334-7000 FRDAP GRANT PROCEEDS $0.00 $270,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$270,000.00 0% 

001-334-7011 CDBG GRANT PROCEEDS $2,113.18 $85,467.00 $10,481.71 $0.00 $0.00 -$85,467 .00 0% 

001-335-1200 STATE REVENUE SHARING $7,430.16 $97,438.00 $7,529.80 $15,059.59 $0.00 -$82,378.41 15% 

001-335-1400 MOBILE HOME LICENSES $2,416.98 $6,795.00 $1,157.49 $2,334.86 $0.00 -$4,460.14 34% 

001-335-1500 ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSES $0.00 $3,647.00 $0.00 $3,412.10 $0.00 -$234.90 94% 

001-335-1800 STATE OF FL 7 CENT SALES TAX $14,126.70 $169,532.00 $16,518.66 $31,087.42 $0.00 -$138,444.58 18% 

001-335-1900 STATE HIGHWAY SIGNALAND LIGHTING MAINT $0.00 $11,128.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$11, 128.00 0% 

001-338-9200 SUMTER CO. LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX $10,692.84 $108,623.00 $10,252.32 $19,234.83 $0.00 -$89,388.17 18% 

001-34 7-4300 SPECIAL EVENTS (FALL FEST) $0.00 $24,287.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$24,287.00 0% 

001-34 7-8000 PARKS AND RECREATION LEAGUE FEE $465.00 $5,320.00 $3,560.00 $3,995.00 $0.00 -$1,325.00 75% 

001-347-9000 OTHER REVS (SUMMER YOUTH PROG) $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$15,000.00 0% 

001-351-1000 FINES & FORFEITURES $4,403.23 $57,584.00 $1,004.62 $3,729.77 $0.00 -$53,854.23 6% 

001-351-3000 POLICE EDUCATION $234.00 $3,363.00 $80.00 $258.44 $0.00 -$3,104.56 8% 

001-360-0000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES $0.01 $2,250.00 $35.00 $35.00 $0.00 -$2,215.00 2% 

001-361-0000 INTEREST $36.79 $600.00 $71.61 $198.34 $0.00 -$401.66 33% 



Page:2 City of Bushnell 1/27/2022 
4:11 PM 

DECEMBER 2021 GENERAL FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTDRev Cancel Excess/Deficit %Real 

001-362-0000 RENT - COMM BUILDING/BALL FIELDS $200.00 $5,400.00 $700.00 $3,150.00 $0.00 -$2,250.00 58% 

001-363-0000 RENTAL - TOWER SPACE $5,896.60 $36,116.00 $3,036.75 $6,073.50 $0.00 -$30,042.50 17% 

001-364-0000 PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF ASSETS $0.00 $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$600.00 0% 

001-366-0000 COMMUNITY TRUST FUND FEES (ACMS) $0.00 $1,990,549.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,990,549.00 0% 

GENERAL FUND Revenue Total $536, 178.00 $4,500,498.00 $372,355.74 $789,276.11 $0.00 -$3,711,221.89 18% 

Expend Account 

001-1100 

Description 

LEGISLATIVE 

Prior Yr Expd 

$3,130.31 

Budgeted 

$41,361.00 

CurrExpd 

$4,370.16 

YTDExpd 

$9,850.89 

Cancel 

$0.00 

Balance 

$31,510.11 

%Expd 

24% 

001-1300 ADMINISTRATIVE $47,499.35 $1,041,754.45 $58,205.76 $514,901.35 $0.00 $526,853.10 49% 

001-1400 LEGAL COUNCIL $2,010.75 $24,129.00 $2,010.75 $6,032.25 $0.00 $18,096.75 25% 

001-2100 POLICE $63,135.66 $779,066.00 $64,928.56 $194,786.82 $0.00 $584,279.18 25% 

001-2400 CODE COMPLIANCE $9,633.41 $185,964.00 $15,374.12 $46,394.27 $0.00 $139,569.73 25% 

001-4100 STREET $40,484.72 $1,192,780.00 $39,539.33 $120,564.30 $0.00 $1,072,215.70 10% 

001-7100 LIBRARY $135.30 $1,575.00 $135.30 $414.28 $0.00 $1,160.72 26% 

001-7200 PARKS & RECREATION $19,375.18 $619,959.00 $28,916.27 $88,694.50 $0.00 $531,264.50 14% 

001-7400 SPECIAL EVENTS $0.00 $42,779.00 $2,453.80 $3,380.64 $0.00 $39,398.36 8% 

001-7900 OTHER REC SERVICES $0.00 $15,506.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,506.00 0% 

001-8200 REDEMPTION OF LONG TERM DEBT $0.00 $221,727.00 $0.00 $110,981.67 $0.00 $110,745.33 50% 

GENERAL FUND Expend Total $185,404.68 $4, 166,600.45 $215,934.05 $1,096,000.97 $0.00 $3,070,599.48 26% 

001 GENERAL FUND Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: 

Expended: 

Net Income: 

$536, 178.00 

$185,404.68 

$350,773.32 

$372,355.74 

$215,934.05 

$156,421.69 

$789,276.11 

$1,096,000.97 

-$306, 724.86 

Grand Totals 



Page: 1 City of Bushnell 1/27/2022 
4:13 PM 

DECEMBER 2021 CEMETERY FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Revenue Account Range: 131-360-0000 to 131-389-1000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 12131/21 

Expend Account Range: 131-3900-000-0000 to 131-3900-539-6400 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 12101/21 to 12131/21 

Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 12101/20 to 12131/20 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTDRev Cancel Excess/Deficit %Real 

131-361-0000 INTEREST $0.00 $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$6,000.00 0% 

131-364-1000 SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS $2,800.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 -$5,800.00 17% 

131-366-0000 CONTRIBUTIONS $0.00 $6,195.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 -$5,795.00 6% 

131-389-1000 CASH CARRIED FORTH $0.00 $17,283.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$17,283.00 0% 

CEMETERY FUND Revenue Total $2,800.00 $36,478.00 $0.00 $1,600.00 $0.00 -$34,878.00 4% 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

131-3900-000-0000 CEMETERIES: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

131-3900-539-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $1,200.00 $28,578.00 $1,400.00 $6,125.00 $0.00 $22,453.00 21% 

131-3900-539-4300 UTILITY SERVICES $195.74 $2,500.00 $938.87 $1,335.41 $0.00 $1,164.59 53% 

131-3900-539-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $252.26 $0.00 $4,747.74 5% 

131-3900-539-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 0% 

131-3900-539-5200 OPERA TING SUPPLIES $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 0% 

131-3900-539-6100 REPURCHASE OF LOTS $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 0% 

CEMETERY FUND Expend Total $1,395.74 $36,478.00 $2,338.87 $7,712.67 $0.00 $28,765.33 21% 

131 CEMETERY FUND Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: 

Expended: 

Net Income: 

$2,800.00 

$1,395.74 

$1,404.26 

$0.00 

$2,338.87 

-$2,338.87 

$1,600.00 

$7,712.67 

-$6,112.67 

Grand Totals 



City of Bushnell 1/27/2022
4:15 PM 

Page: 1 

DECEMBER 2021 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Revenue Account Range: 410-314-1200 to 410-389-7000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 12/31/21 

Expend Account Range: 410-4120-000-0000 to 410-4120-582-7320 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 12/01121 to 12131/21 

Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 12101/20 to 12131/20 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTDRev Cancel Excess/Deficit %Real 

410-314-1200 CITY SURCHARGE $1,262.63 $15,807.00 $1,166.29 $3,659.87 $0.00 -$12, 14 7. 13 23% 

410-334-2000 SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$1,500.00 0% 

410-334-3200 INSURANCE PROCEEDS $10.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

410-343-1110 RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC SALES $89,765.46 $1,318,248.00 $83,948.86 $260,439.32 $0.00 -$1,057,808.68 20% 

41 0-343-1120 P.C.A. RESIDENTIAL ELECT. SALES $16,518.60 $226,666.00 $16,792.00 $51,773.95 $0.00 -$174,892.05 23% 

41 0-343-1130 COMMERCIAL NON-DEMAND SALES $97,621.19 $1,248,695.00 $86,401.51 $268,391.93 $0.00 -$980,303.07 21% 

410-343-1140 P.C.A. COMM. NON-DEMAND SALES $18,974.83 $225,707.00 $18,335.79 $50,849.60 $0.00 -$174,857.40 23% 

410-343-1150 COMMERCIAL KWH DEMAND SALES $122,062.28 $1,721,493.00 $122,850.64 $372,057.62 $0.00 -$1,349,435.38 22% 

410-343-1160 P.C.A. COMMERCIAL KWH DEMAND SALES $39,910.72 $522,364.00 $44,300.96 $128,431.11 $0.00 -$393,932.89 25% 

410-343-1161 HIGH LOAD CREDIT FACTOR -$144.54 $0.00 -$257.46 -$530.40 $0.00 -$530.40 0% 

410-343-1165 COMMERCIAL KW REVENUE $38,113.69 $468,260.00 $37,404.51 $101,515.36 $0.00 -$366, 7 44.64 22% 

410-343-1230 PRIVATE AREA LIGHTS $4,762.85 $56,857.00 $4,707.25 $12,626.73 $0.00 -$44,230.27 22% 

410-343-3000 CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION $0.00 $0.00 $1,069.12 $1,069.12 $0.00 $1,069.12 0% 

410-343-3300 PENALITIES AND RECONNECTS $2,443.22 $26,500.00 $3,042.04 $9,637.20 $0.00 -$16,862.80 36% 

410-360-0000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES $30.00 $400.00 $30.00 $70.00 $0.00 -$330.00 18% 

410-360-0002 MISCELLANEOUS - NSF FEE $0.00 $260.00 $40.00 $120.00 $0.00 -$140.00 46% 

410-360-0200 MISC. REV. (POLE RENTAL) $0.00 $17,279.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$17,279.00 0% 

410-360-0300 INSTALLATION FEE $0.00 $5,000.00 $2,017.46 $2,017.46 $0.00 -$2,982.54 40% 

410-361-0000 INTEREST $6.57 $500.00 $13.58 $38.67 $0.00 -$461.33 8% 

410-361-1300 INTEREST SBA $65.03 $782.00 $47.40 $118.21 $0.00 -$663.79 15% 

410-361-1500 INTEREST EARNED (FMPA POOLED LOAN) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Revenue Total $431,402.95 $5,856,318.00 $421,909.95 $1,262,285.75 $0.00 -$4,594,032.25 22% 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

410-4120-000-0000 ELECTRIC: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 



Page:2 City of Bushnell 1/27/2022 
4:15 PM 

DECEMBER 2021 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTD Expd Cancel Balance %Expd 

410-4120-531-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES $6,701.29 $88,000.00 $6,053.89 $18,238.59 $0.00 $69,761.41 21% 

410-4120-531-1200 REGULAR SALARIES $35,127.48 $407,937.00 $36,719.88 $94,901.92 $0.00 $313,035.08 23% 

410-4120-531-1300 ON CALL SALARIES $1,473.77 $16,790.00 $930.76 $3,374.76 $0.00 $13,415.24 20% 

410-4120-531-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY $0.00 $13,203.00 $307.25 $1,944.81 $0.00 $11,258.19 15% 

410-4120-531-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION $0.00 $13,589.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,589.00 0% 

410-4120-531-2100 FICA TAXES $2,972.43 $33,450.00 $2,655.65 $7,739.66 $0.00 $25,710.34 23% 

410-4120-531-2101 MEDICARE TAXES $695.17 $7,823.00 $621.11 $1,810.16 $0.00 $6,012.84 23% 

410-4120-531-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN $3,035.59 $28,951.00 $310.27 $2,758.87 $0.00 $26,192.13 10% 

410-4120-531-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE $11.13 $2,000.00 $15.04 $114.62 $0.00 $1,885.38 6% 

410-4120-531-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI $0.00 $42,440.00 $0.00 $3,708.32 $0.00 $38,731.68 9% 

410-4120-531-2300 GROUP INSURANCE $4,828.74 $55,048.00 $9,886.26 $19,268.65 $0.00 $35,779.35 35% 

410-4120-531-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) $3,028.73 $32,323.00 $4,908.86 $10,086.57 $0.00 $22,236.43 31% 

410-4120-531-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES) $65.61 $4,001.00 $1,558.10 $2,422.57 $0.00 $1,578.43 61% 

410-4120-531-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA $1,765.56 $18,000.00 $1,045.37 $2,429.88 $0.00 $15,570.12 13% 

410-4120-531-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE $0.00 $3,265.00 $818.58 $1,550.40 $0.00 $1,714.60 47% 

410-4120-531-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $840.60 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0% 

410-4120-531-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING $0.00 $18,450.00 $0.00 $3,375.00 $0.00 $15,075.00 18% 

410-4120-531-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $4,071.32 $88,550.00 $35.03 $2,129.26 $0.00 $86,420.74 2% 

410-4120-531-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS $3,042.60 $30,622.00 $3,325.30 $14,683.07 $0.00 $15,938.93 48% 

410-4120-531-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM $350.00 $5,500.00 $1,076.15 $2,286.20 $0.00 $3,213.80 42% 

410-4120-531-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES $357.49 $5,125.00 $398.24 $1,177.41 $0.00 $3,947.59 23% 

410-4120-531-4300 UTILITY SERVICES $462.81 $10,000.00 $431.19 $1,375.22 $0.00 $8,624.78 14% 

410-4120-531-4400 RENTALS $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0% 

410-4120-531-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE $0.00 $10,837.00 $2,573.30 $5,703.58 $0.00 $5,133.42 53% 

410-4120-531-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE $3,326.73 $74,829.00 $758.49 $25,663.12 $0.00 $49,165.88 34% 

410-4120-531-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $768.56 $8,000.00 $844.69 $2,384.45 $0.00 $5,615.55 30% 

410-4120-531-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $500.00 $15.58 $15.58 $0.00 $484.42 3% 

410-4120-531-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES $1,521.67 $35,000.00 $2,308.92 $5,145.71 $0.00 $29,854.29 15% 



Page:3 City of Bushnell 

DECEMBER 2021 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

1/27/2022 
4:15 PM 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Cu"Expd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

410-4120-531-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $3,150.00 $0.00 $998.10 $0.00 $2,151.90 32% 

410-4120-531-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES - FUEL $622.94 $14,000.00 $854.54 $2,849.71 $0.00 $11,150.29 20% 

410-4120-531-5203 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT $293.42 $12,000.00 $1,405.63 $1,454.03 $0.00 $10,545.97 12% 

410-4120-531-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT $261.50 $7,000.00 $0.00 $1,809.45 $0.00 $5,190.55 26% 

410-4120-531-5208 IT LICENSES $0.00 $5,168.00 $379.56 $488.23 $0.00 $4,679.77 9% 

410-4120-531-5400 BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, & MEMBERSHIPS $0.00 $9,600.00 $0.00 $9,387.00 $0.00 $213.00 98% 

410-4120-531-5403 TRAINING $660.36 $14,963.00 -$328.40 $1,527.60 $0.00 $13,435.40 10% 

410-4120-531-5501 DEMAND & ENERGY CHARGE $278,147.42 $3,799,829.00 $355,677.74 $816,104.47 $0.00 $2,983,724.53 21% 

410-4120-531-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $0.00 $3,082.00 -$158.94 -$158.94 $0.00 $3,240.94 -5% 

410-4120-531-7202 INTEREST (2017 ELECTRIC BUCKET TRUCK} $0.00 $789.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $789.00 0% 

410-4120-531-7203 (INTEREST) 2018 & 2019 ALTEC TRUCKS $0.00 $2,595.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,595.00 0% 

410-4120-531-7204 INTEREST (SECO PERMANENT FINANCING} $97,184.87 $184,114.00 $93,098.46 $93,098.46 $0.00 $91,015.54 51% 

410-4120-582-7305 FMPA POOLED LOAN FEES $8,006.68 $16,000.00 $3,187.50 $3,187.50 $0.00 $12,812.50 20% 

ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Expend Total $459,624.47 $5, 132,523.00 $531,714.00 $1, 165,033.99 $0.00 $3,967,489.01 23% 

410 ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: 

Expended: 

Net Income: 

$431,402.95 

$459,624.47 

-$28,221.52 

$421,909.95 

$531,714.00 

-$109,804.05 

$1,262,285.75 

$1,165,033.99 

$97,251.76 

Grand Totals 

Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $431,402.95 $421,909.95 $1,262,285.75 

Expended: $459,624.47 $531,714.00 $1, 165,033.99 

Net Income: -$28,221.52 -$109,804.05 $97,251.76 

https://97,251.76
https://109,804.05
https://28,221.52


Page: 1 City of Bushnell 1/27/2022 
4:16 PM 

DECEMBER 2021 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Revenue Account Range: 420-314-1200 to 420-389-7000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 12131/21 

Expend Account Range: 420-4220-000-0000 to 420-4220-582-7208 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 12101/21 to 12131/21 

Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 12101/20 to 12131/20 

Revenue Account 

420-314-1200 

Description 

CITY UTILITIES SURCHARGE 

Prior Yr Rev 

$1,353.27 

Anticipated 

$17,065.00 

Curr Rev 

$1,924.15 

YTDRev 

$5,166.89 

Cancel 

$0.00 

Excess/Deficit 

-$11,898.11 

%Real 

30% 

420-334-2000 SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$100.00 0% 

420-334-3000 SUMTERVILLE WATER PLANT GRANT PROCEEI $141,564.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

420-343-3000 CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION $0.00 $0.00 $373.18 $373.18 $0.00 $373.18 0% 

420-343-3100 RESIDENTIAL WATER SALES $17,912.81 $261,057.00 $19,891.47 $52,744.39 $0.00 -$208,312.61 20% 

420-343-3200 COMMERCIAL WATER SALES $36,850.61 $526,337.00 $47,373.89 $125,121.55 $0.00 -$401,215.45 24% 

420-343-3201 BACKFLOW PREVENTOR CHARGE $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $3,269.86 $0.00 $1,269.86 163% 

420-343-3300 PENALTIES & RECONNECTION FEES $377.65 $4,748.00 $405.52 $1,815.41 $0.00 -$2,932.59 38% 

420-343-3400 WATER CONNECTION FEES $0.00 $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$4,000.00 0% 

420-343-3500 OTHER WATER REVENUES $820.00 $12,650.00 $1,025.00 $2,120.00 $0.00 -$10,530.00 17% 

420-360-0000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.62 $0.00 $35.62 0% 

420-360-0002 MISCELLANEOUS - NSF $0.00 $60.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$60.00 0% 

420-361-0000 INTEREST $8.03 $115.00 $19.99 $50.61 $0.00 -$64.39 44% 

420-382-2000 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND $0.00 $350,000.00 $0.00 $350,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 100% 

WATER UTILITY FUND Revenue Total $198,886.75 $1,178,132.00 $71,013.20 $540,697.51 $0.00 -$637 ,434.49 46% 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

420-4220-000-0000 WATER UTILITY: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

420-4220-533-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES $3,286.24 $39,986.00 $3,683.43 $9,421.79 $0.00 $30,564.21 24% 

420-4220-533-1200 REGULAR SALARIES $11,062.63 $151,867.00 $12,300.67 $29,050.09 $0.00 $122,816.91 19% 

420-4220-533-1300 ON CALL SALARIES $114.21 $5,212.00 $196.00 $788.69 $0.00 $4,423.31 15% 

420-4220-533-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT. HOLIDAY $257.56 $3,742.00 $585.60 $1,604.00 $0.00 $2,138.00 43% 

420-4220-533-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION $0.00 $2,080.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,080.00 0% 

420-4220-533-2100 FICA TAXES $344.98 $12,579.00 $714.55 $1,809.89 $0.00 $10,769.11 14% 

420-4220-533-2101 MEDICARE TAXES $80.67 $2,942.00 $167.11 $423.29 $0.00 $2,518.71 14% 



Page:2 City of Bushnell 1/27/2022 
4:16 PM 

DECEMBER 2021 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted Cu"Expd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

420-4220-533-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN $722.55 $6,098.00 $67.08 $700.04 $0.00 $5,397.96 11% 

420-4220-533-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $63.95 $0.00 $936.05 6% 

420-4220-533-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI $0.00 $25,231.00 $0.00 $2,832.15 $0.00 $22,398.85 11% 

420-4220-533-2300 GROUP INSURANCE $4,369.77 $53,072.00 $8,919.89 $18,192.31 $0.00 $34,879.69 34% 

420-4220-533-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) $0.00 $0.00 $1,599.78 $1,599.78 $0.00 -$1,599.78 0% 

420-4220-533-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREE) $326.98 $4,303.00 $1,148.18 $1,862.99 $0.00 $2,440.01 43% 

420-4220-533-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA $1,543.79 $9,000.00 $284.97 $631.09 $0.00 $8,368.91 7% 

420-4220-533-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE $0.00 $3,962.00 $992.84 $1,881.28 $0.00 $2,080.72 47% 

420-4220-533-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $6,000.00 $53,638.00 $114,246.75 $0.00 -$108,246.75 1,904% 

420-4220-533-3104 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (SUMTERVILLE WA" $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

420-4220-533-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING $0.00 $2,870.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00 $2,345.00 18% 

420-4220-533-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $487.35 $15,000.00 $522.02 $2,997.86 $0.00 $12,002.14 20% 

420-4220-533-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS $65.83 $4,521.00 $352.23 $1,680.86 $0.00 $2,840.14 37% 

420-4220-533-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM $25.41 $1,800.00 $0.00 $17.84 $0.00 $1,782.16 1% 

420-4220-533-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES $425.56 $4,700.00 $357.99 $1,072.22 $0.00 $3,627.78 23% 

420-4220-533-4300 UTILITY SERVICES $1,941.09 $45,862.00 $2,333.34 $7,143.21 $0.00 $38,718.79 16% 

420-4220-533-4400 RENTALS $35.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0% 

420-4220-533-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE $0.00 $7,136.00 $1,790.94 $3,682.48 $0.00 $3,453.52 52% 

420-4220-533-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE $6,545.97 $50,000.00 $5,918.71 $8,750.86 $0.00 $41,249.14 18% 

420-4220-533-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $1,776.97 $6,256.00 $1,243.64 $4,302.68 $0.00 $1,953.32 69% 

420-4220-533-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $500.00 $183.89 $183.89 $0.00 $316.11 37% 

420-4220-533-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES $1,405.32 $32,000.00 $1,522.39 $4,516.26 $0.00 $27,483.74 14% 

420-4220-533-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $110.90 $0.00 $239.10 32% 

420-4220-533-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES- FUEL $255.57 $7,500.00 $464.52 $1,142.93 $0.00 $6,357.07 15% 

420-4220-533-5203 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT $0.00 $7,600.00 $0.00 $590.67 $0.00 $7,009.33 8% 

420-4220-533-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $96.26 $0.00 $403.74 19% 

420-4220-533-5205 OPERATING SUPPLIES - WATER TREAT $2,412.50 $30,000.00 $1,399.25 $4,947.75 $0.00 $25,052.25 16% 

420-4220-533-5208 IT LICENSES $0.00 $574.00 $42.17 $54.24 $0.00 $519.76 9% 



Page:3 City of Bushnell 

DECEMBER 2021 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

1/27/2022 
4:16 PM 

Expend Account Description 

420-4220-533-5400 BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, & MEMBERSHIPS 

420-4220-533-5401 EDUCATION 

420-4220-533-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 

420-4220-533-7202 2017 FORD F150 TRUCK INTEREST 

420-4220-533-7205 SRF SR48 UTILITY RELOCATION INTEREST 

420-4220-533-7206 DWSRF ELEV TK/COMPANION 600400/600401 

420-4220-533-7210 2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST 

WATER UTILITY FUND Expend Total 

Prior Yr Expd 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$37,485.95 

Budgeted 

$750.00 

$4,300.00 

$2,145.00 

$42.00 

$3,934.00 

$2,184.00 

$22,384.00 

$580,382.00 

CurrExpd 

$484.50 

$0.00 

-$27.10 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$100,886.59 

YTDExpd 

$484.50 

$0.00 

-$27.10 

$0.00 

$2,018.84 

$0.00 

$11,311.65 

$240,711.89 

Cancel 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Balance 

$265.50 

$4,300.00 

$2,172.10 

$42.00 

$1,915.16 

$2,184.00 

$11,072.35 

$339,670.11 

%Expd 

65% 

0% 

-1% 

0% 

51% 

0% 

51% 

41% 

420 WATER UTILITY FUND 

Revenue: 

Expended: 

Net Income: 

Prior 

$198,886.75 

$37,485.95 

$161,400.80 

Current 

$71,013.20 

$100,886.59 

-$29,873.39 

YTD 

$540,697.51 

$240,711.89 

$299,985.62 

Grand Totals 

Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $198,886.75 $71,013.20 $540,697.51 

Expended: $37,485.95 $100,886.59 $240,711.89 

Net Income: $161,400.80 -$29,873.39 $299,985.62 

https://299,985.62
https://29,873.39
https://161,400.80
https://240,711.89
https://100,886.59
https://37,485.95
https://540,697.51
https://71,013.20
https://198,886.75


City of Bushnell 1/27/2022Page: 1 
4:18 PM 

DECEMBER 2021 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 

Revenue Account Range: 425-314-1200 to 425-389-7000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 12131/21 

Expend Account Range: 425-4250-000-0000 to 425-4250-582-7208 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 12101/21 to 12131/21 

Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 12101/20 to 12131/20 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Curr Rev YTDRev Cancel Excess/Deficit %Real 

425-314-1200 CITY SURCHARGE $2,244.31 $31,819.00 $2,941.38 $7,800.68 $0.00 -$24,018.32 25% 

425-334-2000 SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS $0.00 $799.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$799.00 0% 

425-334-7011 CDBG GRANT REVENUES $6,423.73 $0.00 $5,775.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

425-343-3000 CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTUCTION $0.00 $0.00 $4,082.39 $4,082.39 $0.00 $4,082.39 0% 

425-343-3300 PENALITIES AND RECONNECTS $337.44 $4,876.00 $409.54 $2,138.26 $0.00 -$2,737.74 44% 

425-343-5000 LEACHATE DISPOSAL FEES $0.00 $0.00 $8,543.83 $30,560.06 $0.00 $30,560.06 0% 

425-343-5100 SEPTIC HAULER DISPOSAL FEES $0.00 $0.00 $133.00 $133.00 $0.00 $133.00 0% 

425-343-7000 RESIDENTIAL SALES $11,602.70 $170,045.00 $12,339.83 $34,383.55 $0.00 -$135,661.45 20% 

425-343-8000 COMMERCIAL SALES $172,071.66 $844,260.00 $58,174.41 $157,837.08 $0.00 -$686,422.92 19% 

425-343-9000 WHOLESALES SALES $5,645.34 $120,000.00 $8,164.21 $21,281.93 $0.00 -$98,718.07 18% 

425-343-9100 EXCESS BOD - TSS $3,554.86 $71,472.00 $7,454.03 $17,484.94 $0.00 -$53,987.06 24% 

425-344-0000 RUS AGREEMENT (COUNTY REV) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

425-360-0000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.62 $0.00 $35.62 0% 

425-360-0003 EONE MONTHLY FEE $771.00 $9,266.00 $789.00 $2,123.00 $0.00 -$7, 143.00 23% 

WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Revenue Total $202,651.04 $1,252,537.00 $108,806.62 $277,860.51 $0.00 -$974,676.49 22% 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

425-4250-000-0000 WASTEWATER UTILITY: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

425-4250-535-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES $2,986.24 $39,986.00 $2,768.26 $8,102.92 $0.00 $31,883.08 20% 

425-4250-535-1200 REGULAR SALARIES $11,557.57 $152,682.00 $15,113.38 $39,475.05 $0.00 $113,206.95 26% 

425-4250-535-1300 ON CALL SALARIES $1,466.46 $16,514.00 $1,501.60 $3,692.38 $0.00 $12,821.62 22% 

425-4250-535-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY $1,651.47 $29,487.00 $1,572.26 $4,854.92 $0.00 $24,632.08 16% 

425-4250-535-2100 FICA TAXES $1,061.72 $14,798.00 $1,330.71 $3,658.37 $0.00 $11,139.63 25% 

425-4250-535-2101 MEDICARE TAXES $253.01 $3,461.00 $311.22 $855.60 $0.00 $2,605.40 25% 

425-4250-535-2201 REG EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN $700.63 $8,766.00 $132.06 $981.09 $0.00 $7,784.91 11% 



Page:2 City of Bushnell 1/27/2022 
4:18 PM 

DECEMBER 2021 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

425-4250-535-2202 DEFERRED COMP CITY SHARE $0.00 $500.00 $0.72 $66.52 $0.00 $433.48 13% 

425-4250-535-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI -$36.75 $18,841.00 $0.00 $4,199.79 $0.00 $14,641.21 22% 

425-4250-535-2300 GROUP INSURANCE $2,482.07 $29,896.00 $6,332.79 $11,741.19 $0.00 $18,154.81 39% 

425-4250-535-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) $1,172.31 $16,609.00 $2,334.70 $5,049.21 $0.00 $11,559.79 30% 

425-4250-535-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA $288.57 $7,000.00 $305.97 $652.09 $0.00 $6,347.91 9% 

425-4250-535-2400 WORKMEN'S COMP INSURANCE $0.00 $2,539.00 $537.09 $1,072.55 $0.00 $1,466.45 42% 

425-4250-535-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $5,000.00 $85,577.50 $123,793.50 $0.00 -$118,793.50 2,476% 

425-4250-535-3101 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - CDBG $0.00 $0.00 $47,880.00 $47,880.00 $0.00 -$47,880.00 0% 

425-4250-535-3103 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-WWTP EXPANSIOI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

425-4250-535-3200 ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING $0.00 $2,870.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00 $2,345.00 18% 

425-4250-535-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $3,964.83 $43,000.00 $7,628.47 $20,836.51 $0.00 $22,163.49 48% 

425-4250-535-3401 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES CDBG $1,097.87 $0.00 $0.00 $5,775.00 $0.00 -$5,775.00 0% 

425-4250-535-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS $65.83 $4,521.00 $352.23 $1,680.84 $0.00 $2,840.16 37% 

425-4250-535-4000 TRAVEL $56.47 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0% 

425-4250-535-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES $494.01 $6,200.00 $511.91 $1,537.73 $0.00 $4,662.27 25% 

425-4250-535-4300 UTILITY SERVICES $7,027.72 $83,000.00 $8,243.20 $25,551.92 $0.00 $57,448.08 31% 

425-4250-535-4400 RENTALS $138.59 $1,500.00 $1,325.00 $4,391.60 $0.00 -$2,891.60 293% 

425-4250-535-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE $0.00 $7,663.00 $1,922.90 $3,929.93 $0.00 $3,733.07 51% 

425-4250-535-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE $8,385.66 $115,000.00 $20,050.02 $54,478.02 $0.00 $60,521.98 47% 

425-4250-535-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $75.80 $2,000.00 $0.00 $49.05 $0.00 $1,950.95 2% 

425-4250-535-4901 COUNTY SHARE OF SURCHARGE $0.00 $14,708.00 $0.00 $14,112.53 $0.00 $595.47 96% 

425-4250-535-4902 CDBG OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

425-4250-535-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $500.00 $162.27 $162.27 $0.00 $337.73 32% 

425-4250-535-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES $1,750.24 $20,000.00 $1,744.82 $5,694.36 $0.00 $14,305.64 28% 

425-4250-535-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $350.00 $0.00 $110.90 $0.00 $239.10 32% 

425-4250-535-5202 CHEMICALS TREATMENT $2,487.50 $34,000.00 $2,378.00 $10,864.75 $0.00 $23,135.25 32% 

425-4250-535-5203 SMALL TOOLS $41.67 $5,000.00 $0.00 $681.43 $0.00 $4,318.57 14% 

425-4250-535-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0% 



Page:3 City of Bushnell 

DECEMBER 2021 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 

1/27/2022 
4:18 PM 

Expend Account Description 

425-4250-535-5208 IT LICENSES 

425-4250-535-5210 OPERATING SUPPLIES - FUEL 

425-4250-535-5400 BOOKS, PUBS, AND SUBS 

425-4250-535-5401 EDUCATION 

425-4250-535-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 

425-4250-535-7202 2017 FORD F150 TRUCK INTEREST 

425-4250-535-7210 2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST 

425-4250-535-7211 INTEREST SRF 676060 WEBSTER 

WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Expend Total 

Prior Yr Expd 

$0.00 

$485.67 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$49,655.16 

Budgeted 

$574.00 

$11,000.00 

$1,000.00 

$3,000.00 

$2,000.00 

$42.00 

$57,559.00 

$8,591.00 

$772,157.00 

CurrExpd 

$42.17 

$530.79 

$484.50 

$0.00 

-$73.26 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$211,001.28 

YTDExpd 

$54.24 

$2,077.48 

$484.50 

$0.00 

-$73.26 

$0.00 

$29,087.10 

$0.00 

$438,087.08 

Cancel 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Balance 

$519.76 

$8,922.52 

$515.50 

$3,000.00 

$2,073.26 

$42.00 

$28,471.90 

$8,591.00 

$334,069.92 

%Expd 

9% 

19% 

48% 

0% 

-4% 

0% 

51% 

0% 

57% 

425 WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $202,651.04 $108,806.62 $277,860.51 

Expended: $49,655.16 $211,001.28 $438,087.08 
-----------------

Net Income: $152,995.88 -$102,194.66 -$160,226.57 

Grand Totals 

Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $202,651.04 $108,806.62 $277,860.51 

Expended: $49,655.16 $211,001.28 $438,087.08 

Net Income: $152,995.88 -$102, 194.66 -$160,226.57 

https://160,226.57
https://152,995.88


Page: 1 City of Bushnell 1/27/2022 
4:19 PM 

DECEMBER 2021 SANITATION FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 

Revenue Account Range: 430-314-1200 to 430-389-1000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 12131/21 

Expend Account Range: 430-3400-000-0000 to 430-3400-582-7204 Include Non-Budget: No Cu"ent Period: 12101/21 to 12131/21 

Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 12101/20 to 12131/20 

Revenue Account Description Prior Yr Rev Anticipated Cu"Rev YTDRev Cancel Excess/Deficit %Real 

430-314-1200 CITY SURCHARGE $895.84 $10,000.00 $1,119.00 $2,955.19 $0.00 -$7,044.81 30% 

430-334-2000 SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$500.00 0% 

430-343-3300 PENALTIES AND RECONNECTS $284.65 $3,000.00 $392.21 $1,234.89 $0.00 -$1,765.11 41% 

430-343-3301 MISCELLANEOUS - MOWING FEES $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$200.00 0% 

430-343-4000 RESIDENTIAL GARBAGE $20,154.03 $235,500.00 $21,556.41 $56,584.38 $0.00 -$178,915.62 24% 

430-343-5000 COMMERCIAL GARBAGE $32,951.72 $380,200.00 $33,260.55 $87,517.38 $0.00 -$292,682.62 23% 

430-343-6000 EXTRAORDINARY GARBAGE $501.00 $17,500.00 $1,357.25 $4,502.67 $0.00 -$12,997.33 26% 

430-360-0000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES $461.00 $2,500.00 $245.00 $245.00 $0.00 -$2,255.00 10% 

430-360-0002 MISCELLANEOUS - NSF $0.00 $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$40.00 0% 

430-361-0000 INTEREST $4.82 $1,500.00 $8.19 $22.28 $0.00 -$1,477.72 1% 

SANITATION FUND Revenue Total $55,253.06 $650,940.00 $57,938.61 $153,061.79 $0.00 -$497,878.21 24% 

Expend Account Description 

430-3400-000-0000 SANITATION: 

Prior Yr Expd 

$0.00 

Budgeted 

$0.00 

Cu"Expd 

$0.00 

YTDExpd 

$0.00 

Cancel 

$0.00 

Balance 

$0.00 

%Expd 

0% 

430-3400-534-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES $1,779.27 $27,726.00 $1,249.65 $3,790.61 $0.00 $23,935.39 14% 

430-3400-534-1200 REGULAR SALARIES $10,042.03 $111,416.00 $13,569.71 $33,332.06 $0.00 $78,083.94 30% 

430-3400-534-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY $825.32 $7,563.00 $501.84 $1,056.37 $0.00 $6,506.63 14% 

430-3400-534-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0% 

430-3400-534-2100 FICA TAXES $950.39 $9,096.00 $977.02 $2,884.76 $0.00 $6,211.24 32% 

430-3400-534-2101 MEDICARE TAXES $222.27 $2,127.00 $228.49 $674.65 $0.00 $1,452.35 32% 

430-3400-534-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN $545.73 $8,675.00 $124.26 $877.06 $0.00 $7,797.94 10% 

430-3400-534-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE $2.82 $200.00 $9.40 $35.49 $0.00 $164.51 18% 

430-3400-534-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI $0.00 $9,928.00 $0.00 $2,349.96 $0.00 $7,578.04 24% 

430-3400-534-2300 GROUP INSURANCE $2,320.07 $29,713.00 $4,958.55 $10,257.38 $0.00 $19,455.62 35% 

430-3400-534-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) $0.00 $0.00 $907.27 $907.27 $0.00 -$907.27 0% 



Page:2 
4

1/27/2022 
:19 PM 

DECEMBER 2021 SANITATION FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 

Expend Account Description Prior Yr Expd Budgeted CurrExpd YTDExpd Cancel Balance %Expd 

430-3400-534-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES} $120.35 $4,753.00 $127.31 $1,995.51 $0.00 $2,757.49 42% 

430-3400-534-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA $1,191.69 $9,000.00 $406.46 $925.64 $0.00 $8,074.36 10% 

430-3400-534-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE $0.00 $5,787.00 $1,449.09 $2,746.49 $0.00 $3,040.51 47% 

430-3400-534-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0% 

430-3400-534-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING $0.00 $2,870.00 $0.00 $525.00 $0.00 $2,345.00 18% 

430-3400-534-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0% 

430-3400-534-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS $131.67 $5,816.00 $314.48 $2,791.73 $0.00 $3,024.27 48% 

430-3400-534-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM $0.00 $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200.00 0% 

430-3400-534-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES $53.99 $750.00 $65.99 $202.10 $0.00 $547.90 27% 

430-3400-534-4400 RENTALS $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0% 

430-3400-534-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE $0.00 $14,369.00 $3,195.41 $6,316.13 $0.00 $8,052.87 44% 

430-3400-534-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE $7,913.96 $45,000.00 $3,093.28 $11,116.87 $0.00 $33,883.13 25% 

430-3400-534-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $211.78 $2,500.00 $549.32 $1,415.46 $0.00 $1,084.54 57% 

430-3400-534-4901 LANDFILL CHARGES $12,796.20 $170,000.00 $15,675.72 $43,199.05 $0.00 $126,800.95 25% 

430-3400-534-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES $183.75 $4,500.00 $1,087.90 $1,669.42 $0.00 $2,830.58 37% 

430-3400-534-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES $0.00 $700.00 $0.00 $221.80 $0.00 $478.20 32% 

430-3400-534-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES - FUEL $3,053.86 $38,000.00 $4,739.13 $12,273.44 $0.00 $25,726.56 32% 

430-3400-534-5208 IT LICENSES $0.00 $1,149.00 $84.37 $108.52 $0.00 $1,040.48 9% 

430-3400-534-5401 EDUCATION $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0% 

430-3400-534-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE $0.00 $1,000.00 -$48.22 -$48.22 $0.00 $1,048.22 -5% 

SANITATION FUND Expend Total $42,345.15 $517,838.00 $53,266.43 $141,624.55 $0.00 $376,213.45 27% 

430 SANITATION FUND Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $55,253.06 $57,938.61 $153,061.79 

Expended: $42,345.15 $53,266.43 $141,624.55 

Net Income: $12,907.91 $4,672.18 $11,437.24 

City of Bushnell 



-----------------

Page: 1 City of Bushnell 

DECEMBER 2021 REPP FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

1/27/2022 
4:21 PM 

Revenue Account Range: 630-360-0000 to 630-368-0001 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Ot 12131/21 

Expend Account Range: 630-6300-000-0000 to 630-6300-518-5200 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 12101/21 to 12131/21 

Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 12101/20 to 12131/20 

Revenue Account Description 

630-361-0000 INTEREST 

630-361-0009 REALIZED GAIN 

630-368-0001 CONTRIBUTIONS - REG EMP PENSION 

REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Revenue Total 

Prior Yr Rev 

$7,126.16 

$0.00 

$8,885.84 

$16,012.00 

Anticipated 

$66,887.00 

$622,258.00 

$81,446.00 

$770,591.00 

Curr Rev 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

YTDRev 

$16,379.00 

$0.00 

$7,313.35 

$23,692.35 

Cancel 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Excess/Deficit 

-$50,508.00 

-$622,258.00 

-$7 4, 132.65 

-$746,898.65 

%Real 

24% 

0% 

9% 

3% 

Expend Account Description 

630-6300-000-0000 REPP PENSION: 

630-6300-518-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

630-6300-518-4800 UNREALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENT 

630-6300-518-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 

630-6300-518-5200 PAYMENTS TO RETIREES 

REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Expend Total 

Prior Yr Expd 

$0.00 

$0.00 

-$144,715.01 

$1,133.76 

$4,907.18 

-$138,674.07 

Budgeted 

$0.00 

$8,492.00 

$0.00 

$31,973.00 

$95,364.00 

$135,829.00 

CurrExpd 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

YTDExpd 

$0.00 

$0.00 

-$89, 156.96 

$10,694.62 

$15,893.94 

-$62,568.40 

Cancel 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Balance 

$0.00 

$8,492.00 

$89,156.96 

$21,278.38 

$79,470.06 

$198,397.40 

%Expd 

0% 

0% 

0% 

33% 

17% 

-46% 

630 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 

Revenue: 

Expended: 

Net Income: 

Prior 

$16,012.00 

-$138,674.07 

$154,686.07 

Current 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

YTD 

$23,692.35 

-$62,568.40 

$86,260.75 

Grand Totals 

Prior Current YTD 

Revenue: $16,012.00 $0.00 $23,692.35 

Expended: -$138,674.07 $0.00 -$62,568.40 

Net Income: $154,686.07 $0.00 $86,260.75 

https://86,260.75
https://154,686.07
https://62,568.40
https://138,674.07
https://23,692.35
https://16,012.00


city of Bushnell 
DECEMBER 2021 ALL FUNDS REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 

Fund Description Prior Revenue Curr Revenue YTD Revenue Prior Expended Curr Expended YTD Expended Total Available Revenues 

001 GENERAL FUND 536,178.00 372,355.74 789,276.11 185,404.68 215,934.05 1,096,000.97 -306, 724.86 

131 CEMETERY FUND 2,800.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,395.74 2,338.87 7,712.67 -6,112.67 

410 ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND 431,402.95 421,909.95 1,262,383.31 459,624.47 531,714.00 1,165,033.99 97,349.32 

420 WATER UTILITY FUND 198,886.75 71,013.20 540,697.51 37,485.95 100,886.59 240,711.89 299,985.62 

425 WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND 202,651.04 108,806.62 277,860.51 49,655.16 211,001.28 438,087.08 -160,226.57 

430 SANITATION FUND 55,253.06 57,938.61 153,061.79 42,345.15 53,266.43 141,624.55 11,437.24 

630 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 16,012.00 0.00 23,692.35 -138,674.07 0.00 -62,568.40 86,260.75 

Final Total 1,443,183.80 1,032,024.12 3,048,571.58 637,237.08 1,115,141.22 3,026,602.75 21,968.83 

https://21,968.83
https://3,026,602.75
https://1,115,141.22
https://637,237.08
https://3,048,571.58
https://1,032,024.12
https://1,443,183.80
https://86,260.75
https://62,568.40
https://138,674.07
https://23,692.35
https://16,012.00
https://11,437.24
https://141,624.55
https://53,266.43
https://42,345.15
https://153,061.79
https://57,938.61
https://55,253.06
https://160,226.57
https://438,087.08
https://211,001.28
https://49,655.16
https://277,860.51
https://108,806.62
https://202,651.04
https://299,985.62
https://240,711.89
https://100,886.59
https://37,485.95
https://540,697.51
https://71,013.20
https://198,886.75
https://97,349.32
https://1,165,033.99
https://531,714.00
https://459,624.47
https://1,262,383.31
https://421,909.95
https://431,402.95
https://6,112.67
https://7,712.67
https://2,338.87
https://1,395.74
https://1,600.00
https://2,800.00
https://1,096,000.97
https://215,934.05
https://185,404.68
https://789,276.11
https://372,355.74
https://536,178.00


CITIZEN'S FORUM 

(LIMITEDTO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON) 



PRESENTATION 

PRESENTATION FROM DAPHNE GREEN, 

AICP, EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA 

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

(EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA 

BROWNSFIELD PROGRAM). 



PRESENTATION 

PRESENTATION FROM WOODARD 
&. CURRAN- UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF 
THE HANSON WASTEWATER TREATMENT 
PLANT, THE SUMTERVILLE WATER PLANT, 

AND THE SEWER FORCE MAIN ISSUES. 



NEW BUSINESS 



NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM# 1 

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF 

ORDINANCE 2022-01,AN ORDINANCE OF 

THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, 
NNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO 

THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY 
VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING 

THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITYTO 
INCLUDE SUCH LANDS,AND PROVIDING 

AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 

OWNERS:JOHN AND KIM BARD 



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-01 
Parcel Number: N04-010 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN 
REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORA TE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VO LUNT ARY 
ANNEXATION, REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH 
LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, Chapter 171, Florida Statutes, provides procedures whereby a municipality 

may annex real property reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries of the municipality 

upon petition of the owners of the real property; and 

WHEREAS, St. Michael Storage LLC., is the owner (hereinafter "Owner") ofcertain real 

property described below, that is situated outside of the municipal limits of the City of Bushnell, 

Sumter County, Florida, and the Owner has petitioned that the described property be annexed to 

and become a part of the City of Bushnell. Said property being more particularly described as 

follows: 

SEE LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND MAP ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT "A" 

AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the 

subject property is the proper subject of annexation; and 

WHEREAS, the Owner has formally petitioned the City Council for such voluntary 

annexation and that said petition bears the signature of the Owner or Owner's representative; and 

WHEREAS, it has been determined by the City Council that it is in the best interest of the 

City of Bushnell, Florida, to have such property incorporated into the City limits; that the property 

is reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries of the City; that the requested annexation 

will not result in the creation of enclaves within the corporate boundaries of the City of Bushnell; 

and that the future use of the property to be annexed is for urban purposes. 

1 



NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUN~IL OF THE CITY 

OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The following described property: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED 

HEREIN BY REFERENCE 

is hereby annexed to and is made part ofthe territorial boundaries of the City ofBushnell, Florida, 

a municipal corporation. 

2. That the corporate limits and the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell, 

Sumter County, Florida, shall embrace, include, and contain the following real property lying in 

Sumter County, Florida, to-wit: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED 

HEREIN BY REFERENCE 

3. This ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting ofthe Bushnell 
City Council held on January 3, 2022. Upon motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded 
by Councilman Lowery, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements 
of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second 
reading and a public hearing at a regular or special meeting of the City Council, such meeting to 
be held not sooner than ten (10) days from the date of publication. Upon the matter being 
submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Yea 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea 

Vice Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea 

2 



Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea 

Councilman Dale Swain Yea 

THIS ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by ______ 
______________ that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second 

reading pursuant to notice of public hearing, published on the __ day of _______, 
2022, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by __________ 
______ and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 

Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 

Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 

Vice Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 

Councilman Lance D. Lowery 

Councilman Dale Swain 

That upon being finally passed and becoming an ordinance of the City of Bushnell, Florida, the 
ordinance so adopted, or a certified copy thereof, shall be filed with the Clerk of the Circuit Court 
in Sumter County, Florida, the Chief Administrative Office of Sumter County, and with the 
Department of State, State ofFlorida. 

Approved by me this __ day of_____ 2022. 

HONORABLE W. C. SPAUDE 
Mayor - Councilman 

ATTEST: 

Christina Dixon - City Clerk 

3 



EXHIBIT "A" 

Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel #: N04-010 

The South½ of the Northwest¼ of the Southwest¼ of the Southeast¼ in Section 4, Township 
21 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS Road Right-of-Way for County 
Road No. 475, ALSO LESS Railroad Right-of-Way. 

4 



.. 

-

City of Bushnell 
Petition for Annexation 

Petition for Future Land Use and Zoning Map Amendment 

□suWTUl)IS.D&O.t-J>V111e•_1,,.,,.J{Qo 
- SJWTtROISDtlO.R.C..,.,..,,., _C.,,,.,,c 

Bu&hntll FLU 

fWC••vcrw, .zo,t 

""' 
□,..,..,..~,. ,.___ 

l>Q,Aq"...,._ 

[Z'JLCA-LO•O.,,,...,,,__,.. 
.._OA.-ot.low0._.,Jlit_llll(1141att 

loOA•~DIN.,~l'IIM'.tef 

~-W.0.M HliiJIIO-...,R---,lfl-,t 

~-lil'.IW:1~Hli,!°'""'11YIIS11M'•I 

'2:JIUIU•Mo91'1boti.odl11!!1.._dU..f)t ct..114 

l<MU•"-"'-oodlotU4U..l'1oM/Jlc) 

CWU-~lot•:1~(,,IIUKI 

ceo-c.ci-.1a--~ 
~ t-rno--. 
- 04,""" .O.,.... Coofflwa/ 

~-No~dloo:IC-.i 

L-lfv:l•U7C....,,.,.. 

- 0-W·O..W-'~ 

Blnhn•IIZomno 

ORV-1 
□NJ . e-, 

-
CJc, 

"' ~C-IM).•= ........,.. 
...., 

□• 
~ PMlll'O~• 
o,u.. ,u..A. 

--
., 

.,u•~ -·· 
ilt.SF... jEQIA'lA•II ~ -~ -CJ't)(f.QUV,P) (:b,ft,,l,....,a-

~ Pf'O«OUN.P) PIMIIIF--.1().lrr:r 

~ PVOll;CU'Y. W'OJ "'--WfyCNtd 

F'ZJASf-' l[CU'Y. ll.1-AJ RSM 

E?"ZJ ~ .. l[(Ml/.ll.21 A:$F., 

~ ,w,.,ort,t:MV. IWJ ~,o 
~M-UltDuv.~,w:,.12 
~ C4(f.0Jt./.CMI 

~ RSHll!:CUV, Aai) ~ 

r?.,aRSF-UJl[OI.N. IWI .CW:·10 

f"2211Sf-41EQUV. ~lf$1'.f 

~11MM4!W.,,,,.~~ 

C)RMF-151[0.Jp./, IW} RIIF--15 

IZ1l" " 
~ I-MI.PI.O N• l.PW....,~-1-....•-•-=-o---lb.rllA-lUt-ll'lPW-

- l.N,0.1'MyJlit-W lM-r-,l'I Cf'I 

- -O.,.,·A•--F-11•o«atN___.. 
. ....O.,_.AM_,llolll kw,•por-•-

........~-..-

....u..,wtri,t,ct1111~10,,,.f . ,,.u 

R2C 

R2C 

Petitioner: St Michael Storage LLC 
Parcel No. N04-010 

R-1 

R2C 

R2C 

A10C 

R2C 

R2C 

Current County Zoning: R2C Requested City Zoning: C-3 
Current County FLU: Agriculture Requested City FLU: General Business Arterial 

https://M-UltDuv.~,w:,.12
https://l[(Ml/.ll.21
https://ceo-c.ci-.1a


NEW BUSINESS 

ITEM#2 

SECOND AND FINAL READING OF 

ORDINANCE 2022-02, AN ORDINANCE OF 

THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, 

PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS G-COMM, 

GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE 
LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN 

FFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS: 

JOHN AND KIM BARD 



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-02 
Parcel Number: N04-010 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A 
SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN 
REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the City of Bushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan 
which incorporated a Future Land Use Map showing the land use classification of all property 
located within the City limits; and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use 
Map, the following described real property owned by St. Michael Storage, LLC., was annexed into 
the City: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY 
REFERENCE; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell has determined that said land, as 
described in Exhibit "A" should be designated as G-Comm, General Commercial, land use 
category on the Future Land Use Map; and 

WHEREAS, this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is pursuant to the provisions for 
small scale amendments set forth in Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan's Future Land Use Map should be amended to 
reflect this change. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to 
designate the following described land as G-Comm, General Commercial, land use classification: 

SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY 
REFERENCE 

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 

THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City 
Council held on January 3, 2022. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by 
Vice-Mayor Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements 

1 


































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	Structure Bookmarks
	AGENDA BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 117 EAST JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR. A VENUE FEBRUARY 7, 2022 6:00 P.M. 
	CALL MEETING TO ORDER INVOCATION PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE WELCOME 
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON JANUARY 7, 2022. 

	2. 
	2. 
	APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS. 


	CITIZEN'S FORUM (LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON) 
	PRESENTATION 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	PRESENTATION FROM DAPHNE GREEN, AICP, EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL (EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA BROWNSFIELD PROGRAM). 

	2. 
	2. 
	PRESENTATION FROM WOODARD & CURRAN-UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF THE HANSON WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, THE SUMTERVILLE WATER PLANT, AND THE SEWER FORCE MAIN ISSUES. 


	NEW BUSINESS 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-01, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-0IO OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 

	2. 
	2. 
	SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-02, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 


	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Pagel 
	3. 
	3. 
	3. 
	SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-03, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS C-3, GENERAL BUSINESS ARTERIAL; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 

	4. 
	4. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-04, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 

	5. 
	5. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-05, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS RVP, RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 

	6. 
	6. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-06, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS RVP, RV PARK; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04032 OWNERS: FLORILOW, INC. 
	-


	7. 
	7. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-07, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS L-IND, LIGHT INDUSTRIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: 114-004 OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 

	8. 
	8. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-08, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY I-1 , LIGHT INDUSTRIAL; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: 114-004 OWNERS: MICHAEL AND NIKI COLLOP. 

	9. 
	9. 
	APPROVAL OF THE RECOMMENDATION TO ACCEPT THE QUOTE FROM ALLSTATE TOWER FOR THE EMERGENCY REPAIRS ON THE CITY OF BUSHNELL'S CELL TOWER. 

	10. 
	10. 
	APPROVAL OF THIRD AMENDMENT TO THE COMMUNICATION TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT. 


	11 . DISCUSSION REGARDING THE LETTER OF INTENT FROM WIRELESS PROPCO LLC. TO PURCHASE THE LEASE BETWEEN THE CITY OF BUSHNELL AND T-MOBILE FOR THE ATTACHMENT OF THEIR FACILITIES TO THE CITY'S COMMUNICATION TOWER. 
	12. 
	12. 
	12. 
	APPROVAL OF THE RECOMMENDATION TO PIGGYBACK CITY OF GAINSVILLE REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS NO. 2018-049 PROFESSIONAL ARCHITECTUAL AND ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES. 

	13. 
	13. 
	DISCUSSION REGARDING CLOSING AND VACATING OF A PORTION OF NORTH FLORIDA STREET ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY IN THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA. 

	14. 
	14. 
	APPROVAL OF THE INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE 2021 EDITION. 

	15. 
	15. 
	APPROVAL OF THE LEAVE DONATION POLICY. 

	16. 
	16. 
	REVIEW OF CUSTOMERS ON DEMAND RATE ELECTRIC SERVICE. 

	17. 
	17. 
	DISCUSSION REGARDING A COUNCILMEMBER ATTENDING STAFF MEETINGS. 

	18. 
	18. 
	DISCUSSSION OF THE LEACHATE DISPOSAL. 

	19. 
	19. 
	DISCUSSION OF THE 2022 FALL FESTIVAL. 

	20. 
	20. 
	DISCUSSION OF THE 2022 PATRIOT PARADE. 


	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page2 
	INFORMATION 
	1. MARGE THIES -CITY OF BUSHNELL RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE UPDATE. CORRESPONDENCE 
	CITY CLERK REPORT AND REQUEST -CHRISTINA DIXON INTERIM CITY MANAGER/DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS REPORT AND REQUEST-MIKE EASTBURN 
	CITY ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUEST -FELIX ADAMS STAFF REPORT AND REQUEST: CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER -CHRISTINA SIMMONS FINANCE DIRECTOR -SHELLEY RAGAN 
	1. UPDATE ON THE APPOINTMENT OF A NEW REPP COUNCIL APPOINTED MEMBER. 
	2. NOTIFICATION OF "CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT FOR EXCELLENCE IN FINANCIAL REPORTING" FOR FY2020. HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR -STEFANIE TAVERNA WATER AND SEWER DIRECTOR -TOM ROMAELLE 
	DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS -MIKE EASTBURN ELECTRIC UTILITY DIRECTOR-STEVE MACHOLZ 
	1. ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT UPDATES. 
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page3 
	BUILDING PERMIT TECHNICIAN -KRISTIN GREEN 
	1. NEXT BACE MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2022 AT 5:30 P.M. SUMTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT -LT. MICHAEL CASSIDY CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS AND INFORMATION 
	DEPARTMENT REPORTS ADJOURN If any person decides to appeal any decision ofthe City Council, with respect to any matter considered 
	at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record ofsuch proceeding, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record ofthe proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Fla. Stat. Sec. 
	FEBRUARY 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA Page4 
	BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL 
	REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 7, 2022 6:00 P.M. 
	REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 7, 2022 6:00 P.M. 
	COUNCIL CHAMBERS 117 E. JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR. AVENUE 
	Figure
	Figure
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	Figure
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	ITEM# 1 
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD ONJANUARY 3, 2022. 
	AGENDA BUSHNELL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 117 EAST JOE P. STRICKLAND, JR. A VENUE JANUARY 3, 2022 6:00 P.M. 
	The meeting was called to order by Mayor Spaude at 6:00 P.M. followed by the Invocation and The Pledge ofAllegiance. Mayor Spaude welcomed all present and explained the manner in which to be heard during the meeting. 
	ROLL CALL PRESENT: Mayor Bil Spaude Councilwoman Marge Thies Vice-Mayor Karen Davis Councilman Dale Swain Councilman Lance Lowery 
	ALSO PRESENT: Jody Young, City Manager ABSENT Felix Adams, City Attorney Mike Eastburn, Director ofPublic Works Shelley Ragan, Finance Director 
	Tom Romaelle, Water and Sewer Director Stefanie Taverna, Human Resources Director Kristin Green, Building Permitting Technician Lt. Michael Cassidy, Sumter County Sheriff's Office 
	Christina Simmons, Customer Service Manager Steve Macholz, Electric Utility Director 
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON DECEMBER 6, 2021. 

	2. 
	2. 
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE TABLED FOR CONTINUANCE SECOND AND FINAL BUDGET HEARING HELD ON SEPTEMBER 13, 2021. 

	3. 
	3. 
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE TABLED FOR CONTINUANCE SECOND AND FINAL BUDGET HEARING HELD ON SEPTEMBER 16, 2021. 

	4. 
	4. 
	APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS. 


	Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to approve the consent agenda. 
	JANUARY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Pagel 
	Councilman Lowery Discussion subject: 
	• Request for action taken and vote only minutes. 
	EJ Aubuchon-408 West Dade Ave., BACE Board Member Discussion subject: 
	• Request for action taken and vote only minutes for the BACE Board. 
	Mayor Spaude called for a vote on the motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion carried 4/1 (Councilman Lowery Nay). 
	Motion made by Councilwoman Thies, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to approve the first and second of the motion, action taken, and vote only minutes. Motion carried 5/0. 
	CITIZEN'S FORUM (LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON) 
	George Horn, 201 W Palm Ave Discussion subject: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Speed bumps. 

	• 
	• 
	No parking on sidewalks. 


	Yoma Issacs, Parson's Circle Community Outreach, Inc. Discussion subject: 
	• Donation request from Mildred Milligan (Parson's Circle Community Outreach, Inc.). *Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to approve a donation request to Parson's Circle Community Outreach Inc. in the amount of$200.00, and the approval of the requested street closures contingent on the submittal of the facility use applications. Motion carried 5/0. 
	Bryant Fulgham, 121 West Central Ave. Discussion subject: 
	• Donation request to Parson's Circle Community Outreach, Inc. 
	PRESENTATION 
	1. PRESENTATION FROM DAPHNE GREEN, ATCP, EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL (EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA BROWNSFIELD PROGRAM). 
	Presentation was cancelled by Ms. Green. 
	JANUARY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page2 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	1. ELECTION OF VICE-MAYOR. 
	Motion made by Councilwoman Thies, and seconded by Councilman Swain, to reappoint Councilwoman Davis to the Vice-Mayor position. Motion carried 5/0. 
	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to read New Business Items 2-4 by title only. Motion carried 5/0. 
	2. 
	2. 
	2. 
	2. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-01, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 

	Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to pass Ordinance 2022-01 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, ViceMayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 

	3. 
	3. 
	3. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-02, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 

	Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to pass Ordinance 2022-02 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, ViceMayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 

	4. 
	4. 
	FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-03, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS C-3, GENERAL BUSINESS ARTERIAL; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 


	Motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Swain, to pass Ordinance 2022-03 on the first reading. Roll call vote: Mayor Spaude Yea, Councilman Swain Yea, ViceMayor Davis Yea, Councilman Lowery Yea, and Councilwoman Thies Yea. Motion carried 5/0. 
	JANUARY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page3 
	5. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT 1 TO PROFESSIONAL 
	ENGfNEERING SERVICES FOR DISINFECTION BY-PRODUCT EVALUATION, DESIGN AND BID DOCUMENTS WITH WOODARD & CURRAN. 
	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilwoman Thies, to approve Amendment 1 to Professional Engineering Services for disinfection by-product evaluation, design and bid documents with Woodard & Cu1rnn. Motion carried 5/0. 
	6. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF THE CHANGE ORDER FOR THE WEST STREET PAVING PROJECT (PART OF PROPOSAL COVERED BY CDBG GRANT FUNDING). 
	Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Councilman Swain, to approve the 
	change order for the West Street Paving Project (part of proposal covered by CDBG Grant 
	Funding). Motion carried 5/0. 
	7. 
	7. 
	7. 
	7. 
	APPROVAL OF THE BUDGETED 2022 FORD ESCAPE VEHICLE FOR THE ADMINISTRATION & CODE COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENTS. 

	Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to approve the budgeted 2022 Ford Escape vehicle for the Administration & Code Compliance Departments. Motion carried 4/1 (Councilman Lowery Nay). 

	8. 
	8. 
	APPROVAL OF THE BUDGETED 2022 FORD ESCAPE VEHICLE FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. 


	Motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, to approve the budgeted 2022 Ford Escape vehicle for the Public Works Department. Motion carried 5/0. 
	INFORMATION 
	1. MARGE THIES-CITY OF BUSHNELL RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE UPDATE. 
	Councilwoman Thies Discussion subject: 
	• Next Bushnell Recreation Advisory Committee meeting January 30, 2022. *Motion made by Councilwoman Thies, and seconded by Councilman Swain, to appoint Rebecca Morrison to the Bushnell Recreation Advisory Committee. Motion carried 5/0. 
	JANUARY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page4 
	CORRESPONDENCE CITY CLERK REPORT AND REQUEST-CHRISTINA DIXON CITY MANAGER REPORT AND REQUEST -JODY YOUNG 
	1. UPDATE ON THE APPOINTMENT OF A NEW REPP COUNCIL APPOINTED MEMBER. 
	CITY ATTORNEY REPORT AND REQUEST -FELIX ADAMS 
	STAFF REPORT AND REQUEST: 
	CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGER-CHRISTINA SIMMONS 
	FINANCE DIRECTOR -SHELLEY RAGAN 
	HUMAN RESOURCES DIRECTOR -STEFANIE TAVERNA 
	WATER AND SEWER DIRECTOR -TOM ROMAELLE 
	1. UPDATE ON THE STATUS OF THE HANSON WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, THE SUMTERVILLE WATER PLANT, AND THE SEWER FORCE MAIN ISSUES. 
	Water & Wastewater Director, Tom Romaelle Discussion subject: 
	• Update on Wastewater Plant. 
	• Update on restricted force main. DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS -MIKE EASTBURN 
	1. INVITATION TO THE CITY OF BUSHNELL'S ANNUAL ARBOR DAY CELEBRATION, FRIDAY, JANUARY 28, 2022 AT 10:00 AM. 
	ELECTRIC UTILITY DIRECTOR-STEVE MACHOLZ 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT UPDATES. 

	2. 
	2. 
	SET DATE FOR THE WORKSHOP ON THE ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT PRESENTATION. 


	Electric Utility Director, Steve Macholz Discussion subject: 
	• Antenna Tower/Contract with I -Mobile. 
	JANUARY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES PageS 
	BUILDING PERMIT TECHNICIAN -KRISTIN GREEN 
	1. NEXT BACE MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 11, 2022 AT 5:30 P.M. 
	Building Permit Technician, Kristin Green Discussion subject: 
	• BACE meeting update. 
	SUMTER COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT-LT. MICHAEL CASSIDY 
	CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS AND INFORMATION 
	Councilman Swain Discussion subject: 
	• REPP Member (no interest currently). 
	Councilman Lowery Discussion subject: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Request information for road impact fees. 

	• 
	• 
	Blue Book-Change pipe size from 2 ½ inches to 2 inches (residential service) for a certain amount offootage in the Blue Book. *Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Mayor Spaude, to change the pipe size from 2 ½ inches to 2 inches for the residential service for a certain amount offootage in the Blue Book. Motion carried 3/2 (Councilman Swain Nay and Vice-Mayor Davis Nay). 

	• 
	• 
	Provide Electric to Sumterville (build a substation in the future to serve Swnterville). 

	• 
	• 
	Internet Arcades. 

	• 
	• 
	Panhandlers-Littering. 

	• 
	• 
	Mayor's Ethics Investigation. 

	• 
	• 
	Exit Interviews-Culture ofthe City. 

	• 
	• 
	Council to have the authority to hire and tern1inate Director, Supervisor, and Manager positions. *Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Mayor Spaude, for Council to have the authority by simple majority, to hire and terminate Director, Supervisor, and Manager positions in the City. Motion carried 3/2 (Councilman Swain Nay and Vice-Mayor Davis Nay). 

	• 
	• 
	Non-budgeted/non-emergency expenditures over $approval. *Motion made by Councilman Lowery, and seconded by Mayor Spaude, to require preCouncil approval for non-budgeted/non-emergency expenditures carried 3/2 (Councilman Swain Nay and Vice-Mayor Davis Nay). 
	2,500.00 to require pre-Council 
	over $2,500.00. Motion 


	• 
	• 
	Code Compliance Cases. 

	• 
	• 
	Email from City Manager, Jody Young. 

	• 
	• 
	Council Member to attend post Council staff meetings. 


	JANUARY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page6 
	Councilwoman Thies Discussion subject: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	Special Meeting on January 18, 2022 at 3:00 P.M.-Departmental needs and functions. 

	• 
	• 
	Visit from Jay Fuller. 

	• 
	• 
	Request minutes from 2018 regarding referencing no employee could come to Council and voice their concern. 

	• 
	• 
	City employee's rights are respected within the City. 


	Mayor Spaude Discussion subject: 
	• Re-address leachate acceptance (revisit in February). 
	DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
	ADJOURN 
	Motion made by Mayor Spaude, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 5/0. 
	Ifany person decides to appeal any decision of the City Council, with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record ofsuch proceeding, and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record ofthe proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. Fla. Stat. Sec. 
	JANUARY 3, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES Page7 
	Figure

	CONSENT AGENDA 
	CONSENT AGENDA 
	ITEM#2 
	APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS. 
	CITY OF BUSHNELL SCHEDULE OF CHECKING ACCOUNTS 
	ACCOUNT NAMES 
	ACCOUNT NAMES 
	ACCOUNT NAMES 
	Oct-2 1 
	Nov-2 1 
	Dec-2 1 
	Jan-22 

	TR
	I 0/ 19/202 1 
	11 /29/2021 
	12/20/202 1 
	1/27/2022 

	POOLED CASH 
	POOLED CASH 

	General 
	General 
	4,724,064.94 
	4,678,394.25 
	5,068,920.42 
	5,634,497.24 

	Electric 
	Electric 
	1,39 1,03 1.31 
	1,402,768.99 
	1,2 1 1,850.5 1 
	655,936.82 

	Water 
	Water 
	1,0 19,946.32 
	1,399,9 17.44 
	1,349,652.78 
	1,279,529.9 1 

	Wastewater 
	Wastewater 
	(20,977.20) 
	731,441.14 
	716,526.94 
	647,375.54 

	Sanitation 
	Sanitation 
	55 1,891.27 
	571,64 1.55 
	570,027.74 
	588,680.52 

	Cemetery 
	Cemetery 
	19,788.65 
	16,440.65 
	14,964.85 
	12,900.98 

	TOTAL POOLED ACCT BAL 
	TOTAL POOLED ACCT BAL 
	7,685,745.29 
	8,800,604.02 
	8,931,943.24 
	8,818,921.01 

	RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS 
	RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS 

	Regular Employee Pension Plan 
	Regular Employee Pension Plan 
	5,243,487.54 
	5,243,487.54 
	5,243,487.54 
	5, 156,022.75 

	Community Trust Fund Reserve Acct. 
	Community Trust Fund Reserve Acct. 
	5 13,432.03 
	5 13,432.03 
	513,432.03 
	5 13,432.03 

	Community Trust Fund Council Committed 
	Community Trust Fund Council Committed 
	1,213,960.24 
	1,2 13,960.24 
	1,2 13,960.24 
	1,246,895.64 

	League Fees 
	League Fees 
	2,148.34 
	2, 148.34 
	3, 148.34 
	3,148.34 

	Other Special Event Fees 
	Other Special Event Fees 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 
	0.00 

	Cemetery Cert of Deposits 
	Cemetery Cert of Deposits 
	426,2 18.20 
	426,2 18.20 
	426,2 18.20 
	426,2 18.20 

	Wastewater Bond Reserve Accts 
	Wastewater Bond Reserve Accts 
	2,887.96 
	2,887.96 
	2,887.96 
	2,887.96 

	Wastewater CRC Reserve Account 
	Wastewater CRC Reserve Account 
	365, 187.00 
	365, 187.00 
	365,187.00 
	368,187.00 

	Water CRC Reserve Account 
	Water CRC Reserve Account 
	11 2,500.00 
	11 2,500.00 
	11 2,500.00 
	11 3,625.00 

	Water SRF Loan Debt Service Acct. 
	Water SRF Loan Debt Service Acct. 
	12,770.85 
	12,770.85 
	12,770.85 
	12,770.85 

	Water Bond Reserve Accts 
	Water Bond Reserve Accts 
	2,636.25 
	2,636.25 
	2,636.25 
	2,636.25 

	Meter Deposit Account 
	Meter Deposit Account 
	791,086.79 
	792,961.25 
	791,802.28 
	794, 170.29 

	Electric Rate Stabilization 
	Electric Rate Stabilization 
	152,987.82 
	152,987.82 
	152,987.82 
	152,987.82 

	TOTAL RESTRICTED BALANCE 
	TOTAL RESTRICTED BALANCE 
	8,839,303.02 
	8,841,177.48 
	8,841,018.51 
	8,792,982.13 

	STATE BOARD OFADMINISTRATION 
	STATE BOARD OFADMINISTRATION 

	Electric Pool A 
	Electric Pool A 
	126,055.3 1 
	126,065.39 
	126,065.39 
	126,098.98 

	Utility Tax Pool A 
	Utility Tax Pool A 
	620.1 8 
	620.23 
	620.23 
	620.39 

	R & R Investment Pool A 
	R & R Investment Pool A 
	305,124.22 
	305,148.6 1 
	305,148.6 1 
	305,229.99 

	TOTAL SBA ACCTS BAL 
	TOTAL SBA ACCTS BAL 
	431, 799. 71 
	431,834.23 
	431,834.23 
	431,949.36 

	BALANCE FOR ALL ACCTS 
	BALANCE FOR ALL ACCTS 
	16,956,848.02 
	18,073,615.73 
	18,204,795.98 
	18,043,852.50 


	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	City of Bushnell DECEMBER 2021 GENERAL FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 
	1/27/2022 4:11 PM 

	Revenue Account Range: 001-311-1000 to 001-389-1000 
	Revenue Account Range: 001-311-1000 to 001-389-1000 
	Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
	Year To Date As Of: 
	12131/21 

	Expend Account Range: 001-1100-000-0000 to 001-8200-582-7213 
	Expend Account Range: 001-1100-000-0000 to 001-8200-582-7213 
	Include Non-Budget: No 
	Current Period: 
	12101/21 to 12131/21 

	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Prior Year: 
	12101/20 to 12131/20 


	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Rev 
	Anticipated 
	Curr Rev 
	YTDRev 
	Cancel 
	Excess/Deficit 
	%Real 

	001-311-1000 
	001-311-1000 
	TAXES-REAL&PERSONALPROPERTY 
	$406,260.75 
	$621,657.00 
	$239,827.97 
	$507,251.48 
	$0.00 
	-$114,405.52 
	82% 

	001-312-3000 
	001-312-3000 
	9TH CENT COUNTY GAS TAX 
	$1,543.05 
	$19,802.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$19,802.00 
	0% 

	001-312-6000 
	001-312-6000 
	LOCAL GOVERNMENT SALES SUR TAX 
	$23,242.01 
	$344,654.00 
	$26,672.20 
	$69,238.57 
	$0.00 
	-$275,415.43 
	20% 

	001-313-1000 
	001-313-1000 
	FRANCHISE TAX -ELECTRIC 
	$337.64 
	$4,066.00 
	$496.93 
	$1,087.04 
	$0.00 
	-$2,978.96 
	27% 

	001-314-1100 
	001-314-1100 
	CITY UTILITIES SERVICE TAX 
	$33,384.59 
	$418,390.00 
	$32,094.84 
	$94,400.12 
	$0.00 
	-$323,989.88 
	23% 

	001-314-2000 
	001-314-2000 
	UTILITY SERVICE TAX -ELECTRIC 
	$380.58 
	$4,687.00 
	$576.46 
	$1,244.85 
	$0.00 
	-$3,442.15 
	27% 

	001-314-3000 
	001-314-3000 
	COMMUNICATION SERVICE TAX 
	$9,691.78 
	$116,997.00 
	$10,568.78 
	$19,613.76 
	$0.00 
	-$97 ,383.24 
	17% 

	001-314-4000 
	001-314-4000 
	UTILITY SERVICE TAX -GAS 
	$2,436.48 
	$34,369.00 
	$5,379.10 
	$2,365.02 
	$0.00 
	-$32,003.98 
	7% 

	001-322-0000 
	001-322-0000 
	LAND DEVELOPMENT FEES 
	$10,885.63 
	$40,677.00 
	$2,311.50 
	$5,506.42 
	$0.00 
	-$35, 170.58 
	14% 

	001-334-2000 
	001-334-2000 
	SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$1,500.00 
	0% 

	001-334-7000 
	001-334-7000 
	FRDAP GRANT PROCEEDS 
	$0.00 
	$270,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$270,000.00 
	0% 

	001-334-7011 
	001-334-7011 
	CDBG GRANT PROCEEDS 
	$2,113.18 
	$85,467.00 
	$10,481.71 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$85,467 .00 
	0% 

	001-335-1200 
	001-335-1200 
	STATE REVENUE SHARING 
	$7,430.16 
	$97,438.00 
	$7,529.80 
	$15,059.59 
	$0.00 
	-$82,378.41 
	15% 

	001-335-1400 
	001-335-1400 
	MOBILE HOME LICENSES 
	$2,416.98 
	$6,795.00 
	$1,157.49 
	$2,334.86 
	$0.00 
	-$4,460.14 
	34% 

	001-335-1500 
	001-335-1500 
	ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSES 
	$0.00 
	$3,647.00 
	$0.00 
	$3,412.10 
	$0.00 
	-$234.90 
	94% 

	001-335-1800 
	001-335-1800 
	STATE OF FL 7 CENT SALES TAX 
	$14,126.70 
	$169,532.00 
	$16,518.66 
	$31,087.42 
	$0.00 
	-$138,444.58 
	18% 

	001-335-1900 
	001-335-1900 
	STATE HIGHWAY SIGNALAND LIGHTING MAINT 
	$0.00 
	$11,128.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$11, 128.00 
	0% 

	001-338-9200 
	001-338-9200 
	SUMTER CO. LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX 
	$10,692.84 
	$108,623.00 
	$10,252.32 
	$19,234.83 
	$0.00 
	-$89,388.17 
	18% 

	001-34 7-4300 
	001-34 7-4300 
	SPECIAL EVENTS (FALL FEST) 
	$0.00 
	$24,287.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$24,287.00 
	0% 

	001-34 7-8000 
	001-34 7-8000 
	PARKS AND RECREATION LEAGUE FEE 
	$465.00 
	$5,320.00 
	$3,560.00 
	$3,995.00 
	$0.00 
	-$1,325.00 
	75% 

	001-347-9000 
	001-347-9000 
	OTHER REVS (SUMMER YOUTH PROG) 
	$0.00 
	$15,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$15,000.00 
	0% 

	001-351-1000 
	001-351-1000 
	FINES & FORFEITURES 
	$4,403.23 
	$57,584.00 
	$1,004.62 
	$3,729.77 
	$0.00 
	-$53,854.23 
	6% 

	001-351-3000 
	001-351-3000 
	POLICE EDUCATION 
	$234.00 
	$3,363.00 
	$80.00 
	$258.44 
	$0.00 
	-$3,104.56 
	8% 

	001-360-0000 
	001-360-0000 
	MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 
	$0.01 
	$2,250.00 
	$35.00 
	$35.00 
	$0.00 
	-$2,215.00 
	2% 

	001-361-0000 
	001-361-0000 
	INTEREST 
	$36.79 
	$600.00 
	$71.61 
	$198.34 
	$0.00 
	-$401.66 
	33% 


	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	City of Bushnell 
	1/27/2022 

	TR
	4:11 PM 

	TR
	DECEMBER 2021 GENERAL FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 


	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Rev 
	Anticipated 
	Curr Rev 
	YTDRev 
	Cancel 
	Excess/Deficit 
	%Real 

	001-362-0000 
	001-362-0000 
	RENT -COMM BUILDING/BALL FIELDS 
	$200.00 
	$5,400.00 
	$700.00 
	$3,150.00 
	$0.00 
	-$2,250.00 
	58% 

	001-363-0000 
	001-363-0000 
	RENTAL -TOWER SPACE 
	$5,896.60 
	$36,116.00 
	$3,036.75 
	$6,073.50 
	$0.00 
	-$30,042.50 
	17% 

	001-364-0000 
	001-364-0000 
	PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF ASSETS 
	$0.00 
	$600.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$600.00 
	0% 

	001-366-0000 
	001-366-0000 
	COMMUNITY TRUST FUND FEES (ACMS) 
	$0.00 
	$1,990,549.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$1,990,549.00 
	0% 

	TR
	GENERAL FUND Revenue Total 
	$536, 178.00 
	$4,500,498.00 
	$372,355.74 
	$789,276.11 
	$0.00 
	-$3,711,221.89 
	18% 

	Expend Account 001-1100 
	Expend Account 001-1100 
	Description LEGISLATIVE 
	Prior Yr Expd $3,130.31 
	Budgeted $41,361.00 
	CurrExpd $4,370.16 
	YTDExpd $9,850.89 
	Cancel 
	$0.00 
	Balance $31,510.11 
	%Expd 24% 

	001-1300 
	001-1300 
	ADMINISTRATIVE 
	$47,499.35 
	$1,041,754.45 
	$58,205.76 
	$514,901.35 
	$0.00 
	$526,853.10 
	49% 

	001-1400 
	001-1400 
	LEGAL COUNCIL 
	$2,010.75 
	$24,129.00 
	$2,010.75 
	$6,032.25 
	$0.00 
	$18,096.75 
	25% 

	001-2100 
	001-2100 
	POLICE 
	$63,135.66 
	$779,066.00 
	$64,928.56 
	$194,786.82 
	$0.00 
	$584,279.18 
	25% 

	001-2400 
	001-2400 
	CODE COMPLIANCE 
	$9,633.41 
	$185,964.00 
	$15,374.12 
	$46,394.27 
	$0.00 
	$139,569.73 
	25% 

	001-4100 
	001-4100 
	STREET 
	$40,484.72 
	$1,192,780.00 
	$39,539.33 
	$120,564.30 
	$0.00 
	$1,072,215.70 
	10% 

	001-7100 
	001-7100 
	LIBRARY 
	$135.30 
	$1,575.00 
	$135.30 
	$414.28 
	$0.00 
	$1,160.72 
	26% 

	001-7200 
	001-7200 
	PARKS & RECREATION 
	$19,375.18 
	$619,959.00 
	$28,916.27 
	$88,694.50 
	$0.00 
	$531,264.50 
	14% 

	001-7400 
	001-7400 
	SPECIAL EVENTS 
	$0.00 
	$42,779.00 
	$2,453.80 
	$3,380.64 
	$0.00 
	$39,398.36 
	8% 

	001-7900 
	001-7900 
	OTHER REC SERVICES 
	$0.00 
	$15,506.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$15,506.00 
	0% 

	001-8200 
	001-8200 
	REDEMPTION OF LONG TERM DEBT 
	$0.00 
	$221,727.00 
	$0.00 
	$110,981.67 
	$0.00 
	$110,745.33 
	50% 

	TR
	GENERAL FUND Expend Total 
	$185,404.68 
	$4, 166,600.45 
	$215,934.05 
	$1,096,000.97 
	$0.00 
	$3,070,599.48 
	26% 

	001 
	001 
	GENERAL FUND 
	Prior 
	Current 
	YTD 

	TR
	Revenue: Expended: Net Income: 
	$536, 178.00 $185,404.68 $350,773.32 
	$372,355.74 $215,934.05 $156,421.69 
	$789,276.11 $1,096,000.97 -$306, 724.86 


	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 
	Page: 1 City of Bushnell 1/27/2022 

	4:13 PM 
	DECEMBER 2021 CEMETERY FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 
	Revenue Account Range: 131-360-0000 to 131-389-1000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 12131/21 Expend Account Range: 131-3900-000-0000 to 131-3900-539-6400 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 12101/21 to 12131/21 Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 12101/20 to 12131/20 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Rev 
	Anticipated 
	Curr Rev 
	YTDRev 
	Cancel 
	Excess/Deficit 
	%Real 

	131-361-0000 
	131-361-0000 
	INTEREST 
	$0.00 
	$6,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$6,000.00 
	0% 

	131-364-1000 
	131-364-1000 
	SALE OF CEMETERY LOTS 
	$2,800.00 
	$7,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,200.00 
	$0.00 
	-$5,800.00 
	17% 

	131-366-0000 
	131-366-0000 
	CONTRIBUTIONS 
	$0.00 
	$6,195.00 
	$0.00 
	$400.00 
	$0.00 
	-$5,795.00 
	6% 

	131-389-1000 
	131-389-1000 
	CASH CARRIED FORTH 
	$0.00 
	$17,283.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$17,283.00 
	0% 

	CEMETERY FUND Revenue Total 
	CEMETERY FUND Revenue Total 
	$2,800.00 
	$36,478.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,600.00 
	$0.00 
	-$34,878.00 
	4% 

	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	131-3900-000-0000 CEMETERIES: 
	131-3900-000-0000 CEMETERIES: 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	131-3900-539-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	131-3900-539-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	$1,200.00 
	$28,578.00 
	$1,400.00 
	$6,125.00 
	$0.00 
	$22,453.00 
	21% 

	131-3900-539-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 
	131-3900-539-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 
	$195.74 
	$2,500.00 
	$938.87 
	$1,335.41 
	$0.00 
	$1,164.59 
	53% 

	131-3900-539-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	131-3900-539-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	$0.00 
	$5,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$252.26 
	$0.00 
	$4,747.74 
	5% 

	131-3900-539-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	131-3900-539-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	$0.00 
	$50.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$50.00 
	0% 

	131-3900-539-5200 OPERA TING SUPPLIES 
	131-3900-539-5200 OPERA TING SUPPLIES 
	$0.00 
	$200.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$200.00 
	0% 

	131-3900-539-6100 REPURCHASE OF LOTS 
	131-3900-539-6100 REPURCHASE OF LOTS 
	$0.00 
	$150.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$150.00 
	0% 

	CEMETERY FUND Expend Total 
	CEMETERY FUND Expend Total 
	$1,395.74 
	$36,478.00 
	$2,338.87 
	$7,712.67 
	$0.00 
	$28,765.33 
	21% 

	131 
	131 
	CEMETERY FUND 
	Prior 
	Current 
	YTD 

	TR
	Revenue: Expended: Net Income: 
	$2,800.00 $1,395.74 $1,404.26 
	$0.00 $2,338.87 -$2,338.87 
	$1,600.00 $7,712.67 -$6,112.67 


	Grand Totals 
	City of Bushnell 1/27/2022
	City of Bushnell 1/27/2022
	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	4:15 PM 

	DECEMBER 2021 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 
	Revenue Account Range: 410-314-1200 to 410-389-7000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 12/31/21 Expend Account Range: 410-4120-000-0000 to 410-4120-582-7320 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 12/01121 to 12131/21 Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 12101/20 to 12131/20 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Rev 
	Anticipated 
	Curr Rev 
	YTDRev 
	Cancel 
	Excess/Deficit 
	%Real 

	410-314-1200 
	410-314-1200 
	CITY SURCHARGE 
	$1,262.63 
	$15,807.00 
	$1,166.29 
	$3,659.87 
	$0.00 
	-$12, 14 7. 13 
	23% 

	410-334-2000 
	410-334-2000 
	SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$1,500.00 
	0% 

	410-334-3200 
	410-334-3200 
	INSURANCE PROCEEDS 
	$10.42 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	410-343-1110 
	410-343-1110 
	RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC SALES 
	$89,765.46 
	$1,318,248.00 
	$83,948.86 
	$260,439.32 
	$0.00 
	-$1,057,808.68 
	20% 

	41 0-343-1120 
	41 0-343-1120 
	P.C.A. RESIDENTIAL ELECT. SALES 
	$16,518.60 
	$226,666.00 
	$16,792.00 
	$51,773.95 
	$0.00 
	-$174,892.05 
	23% 

	41 0-343-1130 
	41 0-343-1130 
	COMMERCIAL NON-DEMAND SALES 
	$97,621.19 
	$1,248,695.00 
	$86,401.51 
	$268,391.93 
	$0.00 
	-$980,303.07 
	21% 

	410-343-1140 
	410-343-1140 
	P.C.A. COMM. NON-DEMAND SALES 
	$18,974.83 
	$225,707.00 
	$18,335.79 
	$50,849.60 
	$0.00 
	-$174,857.40 
	23% 

	410-343-1150 
	410-343-1150 
	COMMERCIAL KWH DEMAND SALES 
	$122,062.28 
	$1,721,493.00 
	$122,850.64 
	$372,057.62 
	$0.00 
	-$1,349,435.38 
	22% 

	410-343-1160 
	410-343-1160 
	P.C.A. COMMERCIAL KWH DEMAND SALES 
	$39,910.72 
	$522,364.00 
	$44,300.96 
	$128,431.11 
	$0.00 
	-$393,932.89 
	25% 

	410-343-1161 
	410-343-1161 
	HIGH LOAD CREDIT FACTOR 
	-$144.54 
	$0.00 
	-$257.46 
	-$530.40 
	$0.00 
	-$530.40 
	0% 

	410-343-1165 
	410-343-1165 
	COMMERCIAL KW REVENUE 
	$38,113.69 
	$468,260.00 
	$37,404.51 
	$101,515.36 
	$0.00 
	-$366, 7 44.64 
	22% 

	410-343-1230 
	410-343-1230 
	PRIVATE AREA LIGHTS 
	$4,762.85 
	$56,857.00 
	$4,707.25 
	$12,626.73 
	$0.00 
	-$44,230.27 
	22% 

	410-343-3000 
	410-343-3000 
	CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,069.12 
	$1,069.12 
	$0.00 
	$1,069.12 
	0% 

	410-343-3300 
	410-343-3300 
	PENALITIES AND RECONNECTS 
	$2,443.22 
	$26,500.00 
	$3,042.04 
	$9,637.20 
	$0.00 
	-$16,862.80 
	36% 

	410-360-0000 
	410-360-0000 
	MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 
	$30.00 
	$400.00 
	$30.00 
	$70.00 
	$0.00 
	-$330.00 
	18% 

	410-360-0002 
	410-360-0002 
	MISCELLANEOUS -NSF FEE 
	$0.00 
	$260.00 
	$40.00 
	$120.00 
	$0.00 
	-$140.00 
	46% 

	410-360-0200 
	410-360-0200 
	MISC. REV. (POLE RENTAL) 
	$0.00 
	$17,279.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$17,279.00 
	0% 

	410-360-0300 
	410-360-0300 
	INSTALLATION FEE 
	$0.00 
	$5,000.00 
	$2,017.46 
	$2,017.46 
	$0.00 
	-$2,982.54 
	40% 

	410-361-0000 
	410-361-0000 
	INTEREST 
	$6.57 
	$500.00 
	$13.58 
	$38.67 
	$0.00 
	-$461.33 
	8% 

	410-361-1300 
	410-361-1300 
	INTEREST SBA 
	$65.03 
	$782.00 
	$47.40 
	$118.21 
	$0.00 
	-$663.79 
	15% 

	410-361-1500 
	410-361-1500 
	INTEREST EARNED (FMPA POOLED LOAN) 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	TR
	ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Revenue Total 
	$431,402.95 
	$5,856,318.00 
	$421,909.95 
	$1,262,285.75 
	$0.00 
	-$4,594,032.25 
	22% 

	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	410-4120-000-0000 ELECTRIC: 
	410-4120-000-0000 ELECTRIC: 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 


	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	City of Bushnell 
	1/27/2022 

	TR
	4:15 PM 

	TR
	DECEMBER 2021 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 


	Expend Account Description 
	Expend Account Description 
	Expend Account Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTD Expd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	410-4120-531-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	410-4120-531-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	$6,701.29 
	$88,000.00 
	$6,053.89 
	$18,238.59 
	$0.00 
	$69,761.41 
	21% 

	410-4120-531-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	410-4120-531-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	$35,127.48 
	$407,937.00 
	$36,719.88 
	$94,901.92 
	$0.00 
	$313,035.08 
	23% 

	410-4120-531-1300 ON CALL SALARIES 
	410-4120-531-1300 ON CALL SALARIES 
	$1,473.77 
	$16,790.00 
	$930.76 
	$3,374.76 
	$0.00 
	$13,415.24 
	20% 

	410-4120-531-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 
	410-4120-531-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 
	$0.00 
	$13,203.00 
	$307.25 
	$1,944.81 
	$0.00 
	$11,258.19 
	15% 

	410-4120-531-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 
	410-4120-531-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 
	$0.00 
	$13,589.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$13,589.00 
	0% 

	410-4120-531-2100 FICA TAXES 
	410-4120-531-2100 FICA TAXES 
	$2,972.43 
	$33,450.00 
	$2,655.65 
	$7,739.66 
	$0.00 
	$25,710.34 
	23% 

	410-4120-531-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	410-4120-531-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	$695.17 
	$7,823.00 
	$621.11 
	$1,810.16 
	$0.00 
	$6,012.84 
	23% 

	410-4120-531-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 
	410-4120-531-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 
	$3,035.59 
	$28,951.00 
	$310.27 
	$2,758.87 
	$0.00 
	$26,192.13 
	10% 

	410-4120-531-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE 
	410-4120-531-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE 
	$11.13 
	$2,000.00 
	$15.04 
	$114.62 
	$0.00 
	$1,885.38 
	6% 

	410-4120-531-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	410-4120-531-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	$0.00 
	$42,440.00 
	$0.00 
	$3,708.32 
	$0.00 
	$38,731.68 
	9% 

	410-4120-531-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	410-4120-531-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	$4,828.74 
	$55,048.00 
	$9,886.26 
	$19,268.65 
	$0.00 
	$35,779.35 
	35% 

	410-4120-531-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	410-4120-531-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	$3,028.73 
	$32,323.00 
	$4,908.86 
	$10,086.57 
	$0.00 
	$22,236.43 
	31% 

	410-4120-531-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES) 
	410-4120-531-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES) 
	$65.61 
	$4,001.00 
	$1,558.10 
	$2,422.57 
	$0.00 
	$1,578.43 
	61% 

	410-4120-531-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	410-4120-531-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	$1,765.56 
	$18,000.00 
	$1,045.37 
	$2,429.88 
	$0.00 
	$15,570.12 
	13% 

	410-4120-531-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
	410-4120-531-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
	$0.00 
	$3,265.00 
	$818.58 
	$1,550.40 
	$0.00 
	$1,714.60 
	47% 

	410-4120-531-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	410-4120-531-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	$840.60 
	$1,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,000.00 
	0% 

	410-4120-531-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
	410-4120-531-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
	$0.00 
	$18,450.00 
	$0.00 
	$3,375.00 
	$0.00 
	$15,075.00 
	18% 

	410-4120-531-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	410-4120-531-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	$4,071.32 
	$88,550.00 
	$35.03 
	$2,129.26 
	$0.00 
	$86,420.74 
	2% 

	410-4120-531-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	410-4120-531-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	$3,042.60 
	$30,622.00 
	$3,325.30 
	$14,683.07 
	$0.00 
	$15,938.93 
	48% 

	410-4120-531-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM 
	410-4120-531-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM 
	$350.00 
	$5,500.00 
	$1,076.15 
	$2,286.20 
	$0.00 
	$3,213.80 
	42% 

	410-4120-531-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	410-4120-531-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	$357.49 
	$5,125.00 
	$398.24 
	$1,177.41 
	$0.00 
	$3,947.59 
	23% 

	410-4120-531-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 
	410-4120-531-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 
	$462.81 
	$10,000.00 
	$431.19 
	$1,375.22 
	$0.00 
	$8,624.78 
	14% 

	410-4120-531-4400 RENTALS 
	410-4120-531-4400 RENTALS 
	$0.00 
	$5,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$5,000.00 
	0% 

	410-4120-531-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	410-4120-531-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	$0.00 
	$10,837.00 
	$2,573.30 
	$5,703.58 
	$0.00 
	$5,133.42 
	53% 

	410-4120-531-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	410-4120-531-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	$3,326.73 
	$74,829.00 
	$758.49 
	$25,663.12 
	$0.00 
	$49,165.88 
	34% 

	410-4120-531-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	410-4120-531-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	$768.56 
	$8,000.00 
	$844.69 
	$2,384.45 
	$0.00 
	$5,615.55 
	30% 

	410-4120-531-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
	410-4120-531-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
	$0.00 
	$500.00 
	$15.58 
	$15.58 
	$0.00 
	$484.42 
	3% 

	410-4120-531-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	410-4120-531-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	$1,521.67 
	$35,000.00 
	$2,308.92 
	$5,145.71 
	$0.00 
	$29,854.29 
	15% 


	Page:3 
	Page:3 
	Page:3 
	City of Bushnell DECEMBER 2021 ELECTRIC FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 
	1/27/2022 4:15 PM 

	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	Cu"Expd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	410-4120-531-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	410-4120-531-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	$0.00 
	$3,150.00 
	$0.00 
	$998.10 
	$0.00 
	$2,151.90 
	32% 

	410-4120-531-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES -FUEL 
	410-4120-531-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES -FUEL 
	$622.94 
	$14,000.00 
	$854.54 
	$2,849.71 
	$0.00 
	$11,150.29 
	20% 

	410-4120-531-5203 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 
	410-4120-531-5203 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 
	$293.42 
	$12,000.00 
	$1,405.63 
	$1,454.03 
	$0.00 
	$10,545.97 
	12% 

	410-4120-531-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
	410-4120-531-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
	$261.50 
	$7,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,809.45 
	$0.00 
	$5,190.55 
	26% 

	410-4120-531-5208 IT LICENSES 
	410-4120-531-5208 IT LICENSES 
	$0.00 
	$5,168.00 
	$379.56 
	$488.23 
	$0.00 
	$4,679.77 
	9% 

	410-4120-531-5400 BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, & MEMBERSHIPS 
	410-4120-531-5400 BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, & MEMBERSHIPS 
	$0.00 
	$9,600.00 
	$0.00 
	$9,387.00 
	$0.00 
	$213.00 
	98% 

	410-4120-531-5403 TRAINING 
	410-4120-531-5403 TRAINING 
	$660.36 
	$14,963.00 
	-$328.40 
	$1,527.60 
	$0.00 
	$13,435.40 
	10% 

	410-4120-531-5501 DEMAND & ENERGY CHARGE 
	410-4120-531-5501 DEMAND & ENERGY CHARGE 
	$278,147.42 
	$3,799,829.00 
	$355,677.74 
	$816,104.47 
	$0.00 
	$2,983,724.53 
	21% 

	410-4120-531-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 
	410-4120-531-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 
	$0.00 
	$3,082.00 
	-$158.94 
	-$158.94 
	$0.00 
	$3,240.94 
	-5% 

	410-4120-531-7202 INTEREST (2017 ELECTRIC BUCKET TRUCK} 
	410-4120-531-7202 INTEREST (2017 ELECTRIC BUCKET TRUCK} 
	$0.00 
	$789.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$789.00 
	0% 

	410-4120-531-7203 (INTEREST) 2018 & 2019 ALTEC TRUCKS 
	410-4120-531-7203 (INTEREST) 2018 & 2019 ALTEC TRUCKS 
	$0.00 
	$2,595.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,595.00 
	0% 

	410-4120-531-7204 INTEREST (SECO PERMANENT FINANCING} 
	410-4120-531-7204 INTEREST (SECO PERMANENT FINANCING} 
	$97,184.87 
	$184,114.00 
	$93,098.46 
	$93,098.46 
	$0.00 
	$91,015.54 
	51% 

	410-4120-582-7305 FMPA POOLED LOAN FEES 
	410-4120-582-7305 FMPA POOLED LOAN FEES 
	$8,006.68 
	$16,000.00 
	$3,187.50 
	$3,187.50 
	$0.00 
	$12,812.50 
	20% 

	ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Expend Total 
	ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND Expend Total 
	$459,624.47 
	$5, 132,523.00 
	$531,714.00 
	$1, 165,033.99 
	$0.00 
	$3,967,489.01 
	23% 

	410 
	410 
	ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND 
	Prior 
	Current 
	YTD 

	TR
	Revenue: Expended: Net Income: 
	$431,402.95 $459,624.47 -$28,221.52 
	$421,909.95 $531,714.00 -$109,804.05 
	$1,262,285.75 $1,165,033.99 $97,251.76 


	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 

	TR
	Prior 
	Current 
	YTD 

	TR
	Revenue: 
	$431,402.95 
	$421,909.95 
	$1,262,285.75 

	TR
	Expended: 
	$459,624.47 
	$531,714.00 
	$1, 165,033.99 


	Net Income: -$-$$
	28,221.52 
	109,804.05 
	97,251.76 

	Page: 1 City of Bushnell 1/27/2022 
	4:16 PM 
	DECEMBER 2021 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 
	Revenue Account Range: 420-314-1200 to 420-389-7000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 12131/21 Expend Account Range: 420-4220-000-0000 to 420-4220-582-7208 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 12101/21 to 12131/21 Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 12101/20 to 12131/20 
	Revenue Account 420-314-1200 
	Revenue Account 420-314-1200 
	Revenue Account 420-314-1200 
	Description CITY UTILITIES SURCHARGE 
	Prior Yr Rev $1,353.27 
	Anticipated $17,065.00 
	Curr Rev $1,924.15 
	YTDRev $5,166.89 
	Cancel 
	$0.00 
	Excess/Deficit -$11,898.11 
	%Real 30% 

	420-334-2000 
	420-334-2000 
	SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 
	$0.00 
	$100.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$100.00 
	0% 

	420-334-3000 
	420-334-3000 
	SUMTERVILLE WATER PLANT GRANT PROCEEI 
	$141,564.38 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	420-343-3000 
	420-343-3000 
	CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$373.18 
	$373.18 
	$0.00 
	$373.18 
	0% 

	420-343-3100 
	420-343-3100 
	RESIDENTIAL WATER SALES 
	$17,912.81 
	$261,057.00 
	$19,891.47 
	$52,744.39 
	$0.00 
	-$208,312.61 
	20% 

	420-343-3200 
	420-343-3200 
	COMMERCIAL WATER SALES 
	$36,850.61 
	$526,337.00 
	$47,373.89 
	$125,121.55 
	$0.00 
	-$401,215.45 
	24% 

	420-343-3201 
	420-343-3201 
	BACKFLOW PREVENTOR CHARGE 
	$0.00 
	$2,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$3,269.86 
	$0.00 
	$1,269.86 
	163% 

	420-343-3300 
	420-343-3300 
	PENALTIES & RECONNECTION FEES 
	$377.65 
	$4,748.00 
	$405.52 
	$1,815.41 
	$0.00 
	-$2,932.59 
	38% 

	420-343-3400 
	420-343-3400 
	WATER CONNECTION FEES 
	$0.00 
	$4,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$4,000.00 
	0% 

	420-343-3500 
	420-343-3500 
	OTHER WATER REVENUES 
	$820.00 
	$12,650.00 
	$1,025.00 
	$2,120.00 
	$0.00 
	-$10,530.00 
	17% 

	420-360-0000 
	420-360-0000 
	MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$35.62 
	$0.00 
	$35.62 
	0% 

	420-360-0002 
	420-360-0002 
	MISCELLANEOUS -NSF 
	$0.00 
	$60.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$60.00 
	0% 

	420-361-0000 
	420-361-0000 
	INTEREST 
	$8.03 
	$115.00 
	$19.99 
	$50.61 
	$0.00 
	-$64.39 
	44% 

	420-382-2000 
	420-382-2000 
	TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 
	$0.00 
	$350,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$350,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	100% 

	TR
	WATER UTILITY FUND Revenue Total 
	$198,886.75 
	$1,178,132.00 
	$71,013.20 
	$540,697.51 
	$0.00 
	-$637 ,434.49 
	46% 

	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	420-4220-000-0000 WATER UTILITY: 
	420-4220-000-0000 WATER UTILITY: 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	420-4220-533-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	420-4220-533-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	$3,286.24 
	$39,986.00 
	$3,683.43 
	$9,421.79 
	$0.00 
	$30,564.21 
	24% 

	420-4220-533-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	420-4220-533-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	$11,062.63 
	$151,867.00 
	$12,300.67 
	$29,050.09 
	$0.00 
	$122,816.91 
	19% 

	420-4220-533-1300 ON CALL SALARIES 
	420-4220-533-1300 ON CALL SALARIES 
	$114.21 
	$5,212.00 
	$196.00 
	$788.69 
	$0.00 
	$4,423.31 
	15% 

	420-4220-533-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT. HOLIDAY 
	420-4220-533-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT. HOLIDAY 
	$257.56 
	$3,742.00 
	$585.60 
	$1,604.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,138.00 
	43% 

	420-4220-533-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 
	420-4220-533-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 
	$0.00 
	$2,080.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,080.00 
	0% 

	420-4220-533-2100 FICA TAXES 
	420-4220-533-2100 FICA TAXES 
	$344.98 
	$12,579.00 
	$714.55 
	$1,809.89 
	$0.00 
	$10,769.11 
	14% 

	420-4220-533-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	420-4220-533-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	$80.67 
	$2,942.00 
	$167.11 
	$423.29 
	$0.00 
	$2,518.71 
	14% 


	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	City of Bushnell 
	1/27/2022 

	TR
	4:16 PM 

	TR
	DECEMBER 2021 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 


	Expend Account Description 
	Expend Account Description 
	Expend Account Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	Cu"Expd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	420-4220-533-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 
	420-4220-533-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 
	$722.55 
	$6,098.00 
	$67.08 
	$700.04 
	$0.00 
	$5,397.96 
	11% 

	420-4220-533-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE 
	420-4220-533-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE 
	$0.00 
	$1,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$63.95 
	$0.00 
	$936.05 
	6% 

	420-4220-533-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	420-4220-533-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	$0.00 
	$25,231.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,832.15 
	$0.00 
	$22,398.85 
	11% 

	420-4220-533-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	420-4220-533-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	$4,369.77 
	$53,072.00 
	$8,919.89 
	$18,192.31 
	$0.00 
	$34,879.69 
	34% 

	420-4220-533-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	420-4220-533-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,599.78 
	$1,599.78 
	$0.00 
	-$1,599.78 
	0% 

	420-4220-533-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREE) 
	420-4220-533-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREE) 
	$326.98 
	$4,303.00 
	$1,148.18 
	$1,862.99 
	$0.00 
	$2,440.01 
	43% 

	420-4220-533-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	420-4220-533-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	$1,543.79 
	$9,000.00 
	$284.97 
	$631.09 
	$0.00 
	$8,368.91 
	7% 

	420-4220-533-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
	420-4220-533-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
	$0.00 
	$3,962.00 
	$992.84 
	$1,881.28 
	$0.00 
	$2,080.72 
	47% 

	420-4220-533-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	420-4220-533-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	$0.00 
	$6,000.00 
	$53,638.00 
	$114,246.75 
	$0.00 
	-$108,246.75 
	1,904% 

	420-4220-533-3104 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (SUMTERVILLE WA" 
	420-4220-533-3104 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (SUMTERVILLE WA" 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	420-4220-533-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
	420-4220-533-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
	$0.00 
	$2,870.00 
	$0.00 
	$525.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,345.00 
	18% 

	420-4220-533-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	420-4220-533-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	$487.35 
	$15,000.00 
	$522.02 
	$2,997.86 
	$0.00 
	$12,002.14 
	20% 

	420-4220-533-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	420-4220-533-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	$65.83 
	$4,521.00 
	$352.23 
	$1,680.86 
	$0.00 
	$2,840.14 
	37% 

	420-4220-533-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM 
	420-4220-533-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM 
	$25.41 
	$1,800.00 
	$0.00 
	$17.84 
	$0.00 
	$1,782.16 
	1% 

	420-4220-533-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	420-4220-533-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	$425.56 
	$4,700.00 
	$357.99 
	$1,072.22 
	$0.00 
	$3,627.78 
	23% 

	420-4220-533-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 
	420-4220-533-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 
	$1,941.09 
	$45,862.00 
	$2,333.34 
	$7,143.21 
	$0.00 
	$38,718.79 
	16% 

	420-4220-533-4400 RENTALS 
	420-4220-533-4400 RENTALS 
	$35.00 
	$400.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$400.00 
	0% 

	420-4220-533-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	420-4220-533-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	$0.00 
	$7,136.00 
	$1,790.94 
	$3,682.48 
	$0.00 
	$3,453.52 
	52% 

	420-4220-533-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	420-4220-533-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	$6,545.97 
	$50,000.00 
	$5,918.71 
	$8,750.86 
	$0.00 
	$41,249.14 
	18% 

	420-4220-533-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	420-4220-533-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	$1,776.97 
	$6,256.00 
	$1,243.64 
	$4,302.68 
	$0.00 
	$1,953.32 
	69% 

	420-4220-533-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
	420-4220-533-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
	$0.00 
	$500.00 
	$183.89 
	$183.89 
	$0.00 
	$316.11 
	37% 

	420-4220-533-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	420-4220-533-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	$1,405.32 
	$32,000.00 
	$1,522.39 
	$4,516.26 
	$0.00 
	$27,483.74 
	14% 

	420-4220-533-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	420-4220-533-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	$0.00 
	$350.00 
	$0.00 
	$110.90 
	$0.00 
	$239.10 
	32% 

	420-4220-533-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES-FUEL 
	420-4220-533-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES-FUEL 
	$255.57 
	$7,500.00 
	$464.52 
	$1,142.93 
	$0.00 
	$6,357.07 
	15% 

	420-4220-533-5203 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 
	420-4220-533-5203 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT 
	$0.00 
	$7,600.00 
	$0.00 
	$590.67 
	$0.00 
	$7,009.33 
	8% 

	420-4220-533-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
	420-4220-533-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
	$0.00 
	$500.00 
	$0.00 
	$96.26 
	$0.00 
	$403.74 
	19% 

	420-4220-533-5205 OPERATING SUPPLIES -WATER TREAT 
	420-4220-533-5205 OPERATING SUPPLIES -WATER TREAT 
	$2,412.50 
	$30,000.00 
	$1,399.25 
	$4,947.75 
	$0.00 
	$25,052.25 
	16% 

	420-4220-533-5208 IT LICENSES 
	420-4220-533-5208 IT LICENSES 
	$0.00 
	$574.00 
	$42.17 
	$54.24 
	$0.00 
	$519.76 
	9% 


	Page:3 
	Page:3 
	Page:3 
	City of Bushnell DECEMBER 2021 WATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 
	1/27/2022 4:16 PM 

	Expend Account Description 420-4220-533-5400 BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, & MEMBERSHIPS 420-4220-533-5401 EDUCATION 420-4220-533-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 420-4220-533-7202 2017 FORD F150 TRUCK INTEREST 420-4220-533-7205 SRF SR48 UTILITY RELOCATION INTEREST 420-4220-533-7206 DWSRF ELEV TK/COMPANION 600400/600401 420-4220-533-7210 2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST WATER UTILITY FUND Expend Total 
	Expend Account Description 420-4220-533-5400 BOOKS, PUB, SUBS, & MEMBERSHIPS 420-4220-533-5401 EDUCATION 420-4220-533-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 420-4220-533-7202 2017 FORD F150 TRUCK INTEREST 420-4220-533-7205 SRF SR48 UTILITY RELOCATION INTEREST 420-4220-533-7206 DWSRF ELEV TK/COMPANION 600400/600401 420-4220-533-7210 2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST WATER UTILITY FUND Expend Total 
	Prior Yr Expd $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37,485.95 
	Budgeted $750.00 $4,300.00 $2,145.00 $42.00 $3,934.00 $2,184.00 $22,384.00 $580,382.00 
	CurrExpd $484.50 $0.00 -$27.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,886.59 
	YTDExpd $484.50 $0.00 -$27.10 $0.00 $2,018.84 $0.00 $11,311.65 $240,711.89 
	Cancel 
	$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
	Balance $265.50 $4,300.00 $2,172.10 $42.00 $1,915.16 $2,184.00 $11,072.35 $339,670.11 
	%Expd 65% 0% -1% 0% 51% 0% 51% 41% 

	420 
	420 
	WATER UTILITY FUND 
	Revenue: Expended: Net Income: 
	Prior $198,886.75 $37,485.95 $161,400.80 
	Current $71,013.20 $100,886.59 -$29,873.39 
	YTD $540,697.51 $240,711.89 $299,985.62 


	Grand Totals 
	Prior Current YTD Revenue: $$$Expended: $$$
	198,886.75 
	71,013.20 
	540,697.51 
	37,485.95 
	100,886.59 
	240,711.89 


	Net Income: $-$$
	Net Income: $-$$
	161,400.80 
	29,873.39 
	299,985.62 

	City of Bushnell 1/27/2022
	City of Bushnell 1/27/2022
	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	4:18 PM 

	DECEMBER 2021 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 
	Revenue Account Range: 425-314-1200 to 425-389-7000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 12131/21 Expend Account Range: 425-4250-000-0000 to 425-4250-582-7208 Include Non-Budget: No Current Period: 12101/21 to 12131/21 Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 12101/20 to 12131/20 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Rev 
	Anticipated 
	Curr Rev 
	YTDRev 
	Cancel 
	Excess/Deficit 
	%Real 

	425-314-1200 
	425-314-1200 
	CITY SURCHARGE 
	$2,244.31 
	$31,819.00 
	$2,941.38 
	$7,800.68 
	$0.00 
	-$24,018.32 
	25% 

	425-334-2000 
	425-334-2000 
	SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 
	$0.00 
	$799.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$799.00 
	0% 

	425-334-7011 
	425-334-7011 
	CDBG GRANT REVENUES 
	$6,423.73 
	$0.00 
	$5,775.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	425-343-3000 
	425-343-3000 
	CONTRIBUTION IN AID OF CONSTUCTION 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$4,082.39 
	$4,082.39 
	$0.00 
	$4,082.39 
	0% 

	425-343-3300 
	425-343-3300 
	PENALITIES AND RECONNECTS 
	$337.44 
	$4,876.00 
	$409.54 
	$2,138.26 
	$0.00 
	-$2,737.74 
	44% 

	425-343-5000 
	425-343-5000 
	LEACHATE DISPOSAL FEES 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$8,543.83 
	$30,560.06 
	$0.00 
	$30,560.06 
	0% 

	425-343-5100 
	425-343-5100 
	SEPTIC HAULER DISPOSAL FEES 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$133.00 
	$133.00 
	$0.00 
	$133.00 
	0% 

	425-343-7000 
	425-343-7000 
	RESIDENTIAL SALES 
	$11,602.70 
	$170,045.00 
	$12,339.83 
	$34,383.55 
	$0.00 
	-$135,661.45 
	20% 

	425-343-8000 
	425-343-8000 
	COMMERCIAL SALES 
	$172,071.66 
	$844,260.00 
	$58,174.41 
	$157,837.08 
	$0.00 
	-$686,422.92 
	19% 

	425-343-9000 
	425-343-9000 
	WHOLESALES SALES 
	$5,645.34 
	$120,000.00 
	$8,164.21 
	$21,281.93 
	$0.00 
	-$98,718.07 
	18% 

	425-343-9100 
	425-343-9100 
	EXCESS BOD -TSS 
	$3,554.86 
	$71,472.00 
	$7,454.03 
	$17,484.94 
	$0.00 
	-$53,987.06 
	24% 

	425-344-0000 
	425-344-0000 
	RUS AGREEMENT (COUNTY REV) 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	425-360-0000 
	425-360-0000 
	MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$35.62 
	$0.00 
	$35.62 
	0% 

	425-360-0003 
	425-360-0003 
	EONE MONTHLY FEE 
	$771.00 
	$9,266.00 
	$789.00 
	$2,123.00 
	$0.00 
	-$7, 143.00 
	23% 

	TR
	WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Revenue Total 
	$202,651.04 
	$1,252,537.00 
	$108,806.62 
	$277,860.51 
	$0.00 
	-$974,676.49 
	22% 

	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	425-4250-000-0000 WASTEWATER UTILITY: 
	425-4250-000-0000 WASTEWATER UTILITY: 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	425-4250-535-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	425-4250-535-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	$2,986.24 
	$39,986.00 
	$2,768.26 
	$8,102.92 
	$0.00 
	$31,883.08 
	20% 

	425-4250-535-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	425-4250-535-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	$11,557.57 
	$152,682.00 
	$15,113.38 
	$39,475.05 
	$0.00 
	$113,206.95 
	26% 

	425-4250-535-1300 ON CALL SALARIES 
	425-4250-535-1300 ON CALL SALARIES 
	$1,466.46 
	$16,514.00 
	$1,501.60 
	$3,692.38 
	$0.00 
	$12,821.62 
	22% 

	425-4250-535-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 
	425-4250-535-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 
	$1,651.47 
	$29,487.00 
	$1,572.26 
	$4,854.92 
	$0.00 
	$24,632.08 
	16% 

	425-4250-535-2100 FICA TAXES 
	425-4250-535-2100 FICA TAXES 
	$1,061.72 
	$14,798.00 
	$1,330.71 
	$3,658.37 
	$0.00 
	$11,139.63 
	25% 

	425-4250-535-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	425-4250-535-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	$253.01 
	$3,461.00 
	$311.22 
	$855.60 
	$0.00 
	$2,605.40 
	25% 

	425-4250-535-2201 REG EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 
	425-4250-535-2201 REG EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 
	$700.63 
	$8,766.00 
	$132.06 
	$981.09 
	$0.00 
	$7,784.91 
	11% 


	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	City of Bushnell 
	1/27/2022 

	TR
	4:18 PM 

	TR
	DECEMBER 2021 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 


	Expend Account Description 
	Expend Account Description 
	Expend Account Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	425-4250-535-2202 DEFERRED COMP CITY SHARE 
	425-4250-535-2202 DEFERRED COMP CITY SHARE 
	$0.00 
	$500.00 
	$0.72 
	$66.52 
	$0.00 
	$433.48 
	13% 

	425-4250-535-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	425-4250-535-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	-$36.75 
	$18,841.00 
	$0.00 
	$4,199.79 
	$0.00 
	$14,641.21 
	22% 

	425-4250-535-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	425-4250-535-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	$2,482.07 
	$29,896.00 
	$6,332.79 
	$11,741.19 
	$0.00 
	$18,154.81 
	39% 

	425-4250-535-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	425-4250-535-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	$1,172.31 
	$16,609.00 
	$2,334.70 
	$5,049.21 
	$0.00 
	$11,559.79 
	30% 

	425-4250-535-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	425-4250-535-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	$288.57 
	$7,000.00 
	$305.97 
	$652.09 
	$0.00 
	$6,347.91 
	9% 

	425-4250-535-2400 WORKMEN'S COMP INSURANCE 
	425-4250-535-2400 WORKMEN'S COMP INSURANCE 
	$0.00 
	$2,539.00 
	$537.09 
	$1,072.55 
	$0.00 
	$1,466.45 
	42% 

	425-4250-535-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	425-4250-535-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	$0.00 
	$5,000.00 
	$85,577.50 
	$123,793.50 
	$0.00 
	-$118,793.50 
	2,476% 

	425-4250-535-3101 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -CDBG 
	425-4250-535-3101 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -CDBG 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$47,880.00 
	$47,880.00 
	$0.00 
	-$47,880.00 
	0% 

	425-4250-535-3103 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-WWTP EXPANSIOI 
	425-4250-535-3103 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-WWTP EXPANSIOI 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	425-4250-535-3200 ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING 
	425-4250-535-3200 ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING 
	$0.00 
	$2,870.00 
	$0.00 
	$525.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,345.00 
	18% 

	425-4250-535-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	425-4250-535-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	$3,964.83 
	$43,000.00 
	$7,628.47 
	$20,836.51 
	$0.00 
	$22,163.49 
	48% 

	425-4250-535-3401 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES CDBG 
	425-4250-535-3401 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES CDBG 
	$1,097.87 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$5,775.00 
	$0.00 
	-$5,775.00 
	0% 

	425-4250-535-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	425-4250-535-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	$65.83 
	$4,521.00 
	$352.23 
	$1,680.84 
	$0.00 
	$2,840.16 
	37% 

	425-4250-535-4000 TRAVEL 
	425-4250-535-4000 TRAVEL 
	$56.47 
	$1,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,000.00 
	0% 

	425-4250-535-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	425-4250-535-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	$494.01 
	$6,200.00 
	$511.91 
	$1,537.73 
	$0.00 
	$4,662.27 
	25% 

	425-4250-535-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 
	425-4250-535-4300 UTILITY SERVICES 
	$7,027.72 
	$83,000.00 
	$8,243.20 
	$25,551.92 
	$0.00 
	$57,448.08 
	31% 

	425-4250-535-4400 RENTALS 
	425-4250-535-4400 RENTALS 
	$138.59 
	$1,500.00 
	$1,325.00 
	$4,391.60 
	$0.00 
	-$2,891.60 
	293% 

	425-4250-535-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	425-4250-535-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	$0.00 
	$7,663.00 
	$1,922.90 
	$3,929.93 
	$0.00 
	$3,733.07 
	51% 

	425-4250-535-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	425-4250-535-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	$8,385.66 
	$115,000.00 
	$20,050.02 
	$54,478.02 
	$0.00 
	$60,521.98 
	47% 

	425-4250-535-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	425-4250-535-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	$75.80 
	$2,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$49.05 
	$0.00 
	$1,950.95 
	2% 

	425-4250-535-4901 COUNTY SHARE OF SURCHARGE 
	425-4250-535-4901 COUNTY SHARE OF SURCHARGE 
	$0.00 
	$14,708.00 
	$0.00 
	$14,112.53 
	$0.00 
	$595.47 
	96% 

	425-4250-535-4902 CDBG OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	425-4250-535-4902 CDBG OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	425-4250-535-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
	425-4250-535-5100 OFFICE SUPPLIES 
	$0.00 
	$500.00 
	$162.27 
	$162.27 
	$0.00 
	$337.73 
	32% 

	425-4250-535-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	425-4250-535-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	$1,750.24 
	$20,000.00 
	$1,744.82 
	$5,694.36 
	$0.00 
	$14,305.64 
	28% 

	425-4250-535-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	425-4250-535-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	$0.00 
	$350.00 
	$0.00 
	$110.90 
	$0.00 
	$239.10 
	32% 

	425-4250-535-5202 CHEMICALS TREATMENT 
	425-4250-535-5202 CHEMICALS TREATMENT 
	$2,487.50 
	$34,000.00 
	$2,378.00 
	$10,864.75 
	$0.00 
	$23,135.25 
	32% 

	425-4250-535-5203 SMALL TOOLS 
	425-4250-535-5203 SMALL TOOLS 
	$41.67 
	$5,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$681.43 
	$0.00 
	$4,318.57 
	14% 

	425-4250-535-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
	425-4250-535-5204 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 
	$0.00 
	$1,000.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,000.00 
	0% 


	Page:3 
	Page:3 
	Page:3 
	City of Bushnell DECEMBER 2021 WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 
	1/27/2022 4:18 PM 

	Expend Account Description 425-4250-535-5208 IT LICENSES 425-4250-535-5210 OPERATING SUPPLIES -FUEL 425-4250-535-5400 BOOKS, PUBS, AND SUBS 425-4250-535-5401 EDUCATION 425-4250-535-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 425-4250-535-7202 2017 FORD F150 TRUCK INTEREST 425-4250-535-7210 2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST 425-4250-535-7211 INTEREST SRF 676060 WEBSTER WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Expend Total 
	Expend Account Description 425-4250-535-5208 IT LICENSES 425-4250-535-5210 OPERATING SUPPLIES -FUEL 425-4250-535-5400 BOOKS, PUBS, AND SUBS 425-4250-535-5401 EDUCATION 425-4250-535-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 425-4250-535-7202 2017 FORD F150 TRUCK INTEREST 425-4250-535-7210 2017 WATER & SEWER BOND INTEREST 425-4250-535-7211 INTEREST SRF 676060 WEBSTER WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND Expend Total 
	Prior Yr Expd $0.00 $485.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,655.16 
	Budgeted $574.00 $11,000.00 $1,000.00 $3,000.00 $2,000.00 $42.00 $57,559.00 $8,591.00 $772,157.00 
	CurrExpd $42.17 $530.79 $484.50 $0.00 -$73.26 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $211,001.28 
	YTDExpd $54.24 $2,077.48 $484.50 $0.00 -$73.26 $0.00 $29,087.10 $0.00 $438,087.08 
	Cancel 
	$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
	Balance $519.76 $8,922.52 $515.50 $3,000.00 $2,073.26 $42.00 $28,471.90 $8,591.00 $334,069.92 
	%Expd 9% 19% 48% 0% -4% 0% 51% 0% 57% 

	425 
	425 
	WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND 
	Prior Current YTD Revenue: $202,651.04 $108,806.62 $277,860.51 Expended: $49,655.16 $211,001.28 $438,087.08 ----------------Net Income: $152,995.88 -$102,194.66 -$160,226.57 
	-



	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 
	Grand Totals 

	TR
	Prior 
	Current 
	YTD 

	TR
	Revenue: 
	$202,651.04 
	$108,806.62 
	$277,860.51 

	TR
	Expended: 
	$49,655.16 
	$211,001.28 
	$438,087.08 


	Net Income: $-$102, 194.66 -$
	152,995.88 
	160,226.57 

	Page: 1 City of Bushnell 1/27/2022 
	4:19 PM 
	DECEMBER 2021 SANITATION FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 
	Revenue Account Range: 430-314-1200 to 430-389-1000 Include Non-Anticipated: Yes Year To Date As Of: 12131/21 Expend Account Range: 430-3400-000-0000 to 430-3400-582-7204 Include Non-Budget: No Cu"ent Period: 12101/21 to 12131/21 Print Zero YTD Activity: No Prior Year: 12101/20 to 12131/20 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Revenue Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Rev 
	Anticipated 
	Cu"Rev 
	YTDRev 
	Cancel 
	Excess/Deficit 
	%Real 

	430-314-1200 
	430-314-1200 
	CITY SURCHARGE 
	$895.84 
	$10,000.00 
	$1,119.00 
	$2,955.19 
	$0.00 
	-$7,044.81 
	30% 

	430-334-2000 
	430-334-2000 
	SAFETY GRANT PROCEEDS 
	$0.00 
	$500.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$500.00 
	0% 

	430-343-3300 
	430-343-3300 
	PENALTIES AND RECONNECTS 
	$284.65 
	$3,000.00 
	$392.21 
	$1,234.89 
	$0.00 
	-$1,765.11 
	41% 

	430-343-3301 
	430-343-3301 
	MISCELLANEOUS -MOWING FEES 
	$0.00 
	$200.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$200.00 
	0% 

	430-343-4000 
	430-343-4000 
	RESIDENTIAL GARBAGE 
	$20,154.03 
	$235,500.00 
	$21,556.41 
	$56,584.38 
	$0.00 
	-$178,915.62 
	24% 

	430-343-5000 
	430-343-5000 
	COMMERCIAL GARBAGE 
	$32,951.72 
	$380,200.00 
	$33,260.55 
	$87,517.38 
	$0.00 
	-$292,682.62 
	23% 

	430-343-6000 
	430-343-6000 
	EXTRAORDINARY GARBAGE 
	$501.00 
	$17,500.00 
	$1,357.25 
	$4,502.67 
	$0.00 
	-$12,997.33 
	26% 

	430-360-0000 
	430-360-0000 
	MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 
	$461.00 
	$2,500.00 
	$245.00 
	$245.00 
	$0.00 
	-$2,255.00 
	10% 

	430-360-0002 
	430-360-0002 
	MISCELLANEOUS -NSF 
	$0.00 
	$40.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	-$40.00 
	0% 

	430-361-0000 
	430-361-0000 
	INTEREST 
	$4.82 
	$1,500.00 
	$8.19 
	$22.28 
	$0.00 
	-$1,477.72 
	1% 

	SANITATION FUND Revenue Total 
	SANITATION FUND Revenue Total 
	$55,253.06 
	$650,940.00 
	$57,938.61 
	$153,061.79 
	$0.00 
	-$497,878.21 
	24% 

	Expend Account Description 430-3400-000-0000 SANITATION: 
	Expend Account Description 430-3400-000-0000 SANITATION: 
	Prior Yr Expd $0.00 
	Budgeted $0.00 
	Cu"Expd $0.00 
	YTDExpd $0.00 
	Cancel 
	$0.00 
	Balance $0.00 
	%Expd 0% 

	430-3400-534-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	430-3400-534-1100 EXECUTIVE SALARIES 
	$1,779.27 
	$27,726.00 
	$1,249.65 
	$3,790.61 
	$0.00 
	$23,935.39 
	14% 

	430-3400-534-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	430-3400-534-1200 REGULAR SALARIES 
	$10,042.03 
	$111,416.00 
	$13,569.71 
	$33,332.06 
	$0.00 
	$78,083.94 
	30% 

	430-3400-534-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 
	430-3400-534-1400 OTHER SALARIES, OT, HOLIDAY 
	$825.32 
	$7,563.00 
	$501.84 
	$1,056.37 
	$0.00 
	$6,506.63 
	14% 

	430-3400-534-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 
	430-3400-534-1500 SPECIFIED COMPENSATION 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	0% 

	430-3400-534-2100 FICA TAXES 
	430-3400-534-2100 FICA TAXES 
	$950.39 
	$9,096.00 
	$977.02 
	$2,884.76 
	$0.00 
	$6,211.24 
	32% 

	430-3400-534-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	430-3400-534-2101 MEDICARE TAXES 
	$222.27 
	$2,127.00 
	$228.49 
	$674.65 
	$0.00 
	$1,452.35 
	32% 

	430-3400-534-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 
	430-3400-534-2201 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 
	$545.73 
	$8,675.00 
	$124.26 
	$877.06 
	$0.00 
	$7,797.94 
	10% 

	430-3400-534-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE 
	430-3400-534-2202 DEFERRED COMP-CITY SHARE 
	$2.82 
	$200.00 
	$9.40 
	$35.49 
	$0.00 
	$164.51 
	18% 

	430-3400-534-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	430-3400-534-2203 REGULAR EMPLOYEE DEFINED CONTRIBUTIOI 
	$0.00 
	$9,928.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,349.96 
	$0.00 
	$7,578.04 
	24% 

	430-3400-534-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	430-3400-534-2300 GROUP INSURANCE 
	$2,320.07 
	$29,713.00 
	$4,958.55 
	$10,257.38 
	$0.00 
	$19,455.62 
	35% 

	430-3400-534-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	430-3400-534-2301 GROUP INSURANCE (DEPENDENT) 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$907.27 
	$907.27 
	$0.00 
	-$907.27 
	0% 


	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	Page:2 
	City of Bushnell DECEMBER 2021 SANITATION FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPO 
	1/27/2022 4:19 PM 

	Expend Account 
	Expend Account 
	Description 
	Prior Yr Expd 
	Budgeted 
	CurrExpd 
	YTDExpd 
	Cancel 
	Balance 
	%Expd 

	430-3400-534-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES} 
	430-3400-534-2302 GROUP INSURANCE (RETIREES} 
	$120.35 
	$4,753.00 
	$127.31 
	$1,995.51 
	$0.00 
	$2,757.49 
	42% 

	430-3400-534-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	430-3400-534-2304 GROUP INSURANCE HRA 
	$1,191.69 
	$9,000.00 
	$406.46 
	$925.64 
	$0.00 
	$8,074.36 
	10% 

	430-3400-534-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
	430-3400-534-2400 WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
	$0.00 
	$5,787.00 
	$1,449.09 
	$2,746.49 
	$0.00 
	$3,040.51 
	47% 

	430-3400-534-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	430-3400-534-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
	$0.00 
	$500.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$500.00 
	0% 

	430-3400-534-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
	430-3400-534-3200 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
	$0.00 
	$2,870.00 
	$0.00 
	$525.00 
	$0.00 
	$2,345.00 
	18% 

	430-3400-534-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	430-3400-534-3400 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	0% 

	430-3400-534-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	430-3400-534-3403 IT SUPPORT CONTRACTS 
	$131.67 
	$5,816.00 
	$314.48 
	$2,791.73 
	$0.00 
	$3,024.27 
	48% 

	430-3400-534-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM 
	430-3400-534-4000 TRAVEL PER DIEM 
	$0.00 
	$200.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$200.00 
	0% 

	430-3400-534-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	430-3400-534-4100 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 
	$53.99 
	$750.00 
	$65.99 
	$202.10 
	$0.00 
	$547.90 
	27% 

	430-3400-534-4400 RENTALS 
	430-3400-534-4400 RENTALS 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	0% 

	430-3400-534-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	430-3400-534-4500 GENERAL INSURANCE 
	$0.00 
	$14,369.00 
	$3,195.41 
	$6,316.13 
	$0.00 
	$8,052.87 
	44% 

	430-3400-534-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	430-3400-534-4600 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 
	$7,913.96 
	$45,000.00 
	$3,093.28 
	$11,116.87 
	$0.00 
	$33,883.13 
	25% 

	430-3400-534-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	430-3400-534-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
	$211.78 
	$2,500.00 
	$549.32 
	$1,415.46 
	$0.00 
	$1,084.54 
	57% 

	430-3400-534-4901 LANDFILL CHARGES 
	430-3400-534-4901 LANDFILL CHARGES 
	$12,796.20 
	$170,000.00 
	$15,675.72 
	$43,199.05 
	$0.00 
	$126,800.95 
	25% 

	430-3400-534-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	430-3400-534-5200 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	$183.75 
	$4,500.00 
	$1,087.90 
	$1,669.42 
	$0.00 
	$2,830.58 
	37% 

	430-3400-534-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	430-3400-534-5201 IT OPERATING SUPPLIES 
	$0.00 
	$700.00 
	$0.00 
	$221.80 
	$0.00 
	$478.20 
	32% 

	430-3400-534-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES -FUEL 
	430-3400-534-5202 OPERATING SUPPLIES -FUEL 
	$3,053.86 
	$38,000.00 
	$4,739.13 
	$12,273.44 
	$0.00 
	$25,726.56 
	32% 

	430-3400-534-5208 IT LICENSES 
	430-3400-534-5208 IT LICENSES 
	$0.00 
	$1,149.00 
	$84.37 
	$108.52 
	$0.00 
	$1,040.48 
	9% 

	430-3400-534-5401 EDUCATION 
	430-3400-534-5401 EDUCATION 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$0.00 
	$1,500.00 
	0% 

	430-3400-534-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 
	430-3400-534-5902 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 
	$0.00 
	$1,000.00 
	-$48.22 
	-$48.22 
	$0.00 
	$1,048.22 
	-5% 

	SANITATION FUND Expend Total 
	SANITATION FUND Expend Total 
	$42,345.15 
	$517,838.00 
	$53,266.43 
	$141,624.55 
	$0.00 
	$376,213.45 
	27% 

	SANITATION FUND 
	SANITATION FUND 
	Prior 
	Current 
	YTD 

	TR
	Revenue: Expended: Net Income: 
	$55,253.06 $42,345.15 $12,907.91 
	$57,938.61 $53,266.43 $4,672.18 
	$153,061.79 $141,624.55 $11,437.24 


	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	Page: 1 
	City of Bushnell DECEMBER 2021 REPP FUND REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 
	1/27/2022 4:21 PM 

	Revenue Account Range: 630-360-0000 to 630-368-0001 
	Revenue Account Range: 630-360-0000 to 630-368-0001 
	Include Non-Anticipated: Yes 
	Year To Date As Ot 
	12131/21 

	Expend Account Range: 630-6300-000-0000 to 630-6300-518-5200 
	Expend Account Range: 630-6300-000-0000 to 630-6300-518-5200 
	Include Non-Budget: No 
	Current Period: 
	12101/21 to 12131/21 

	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Print Zero YTD Activity: No 
	Prior Year: 
	12101/20 to 12131/20 


	Revenue Account Description 630-361-0000 INTEREST 630-361-0009 REALIZED GAIN 630-368-0001 CONTRIBUTIONS -REG EMP PENSION REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Revenue Total 
	Revenue Account Description 630-361-0000 INTEREST 630-361-0009 REALIZED GAIN 630-368-0001 CONTRIBUTIONS -REG EMP PENSION REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Revenue Total 
	Revenue Account Description 630-361-0000 INTEREST 630-361-0009 REALIZED GAIN 630-368-0001 CONTRIBUTIONS -REG EMP PENSION REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Revenue Total 
	Prior Yr Rev $7,126.16 $0.00 $8,885.84 $16,012.00 
	Anticipated $66,887.00 $622,258.00 $81,446.00 $770,591.00 
	Curr Rev $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
	YTDRev $16,379.00 $0.00 $7,313.35 $23,692.35 
	Cancel 
	$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
	Excess/Deficit -$50,508.00 -$622,258.00 -$7 4, 132.65 -$746,898.65 
	%Real 24% 0% 9% 3% 

	Expend Account Description 630-6300-000-0000 REPP PENSION: 630-6300-518-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 630-6300-518-4800 UNREALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENT 630-6300-518-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 630-6300-518-5200 PAYMENTS TO RETIREES REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Expend Total 
	Expend Account Description 630-6300-000-0000 REPP PENSION: 630-6300-518-3100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 630-6300-518-4800 UNREALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENT 630-6300-518-4900 OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 630-6300-518-5200 PAYMENTS TO RETIREES REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN Expend Total 
	Prior Yr Expd $0.00 $0.00 -$144,715.01 $1,133.76 $4,907.18 -$138,674.07 
	Budgeted $0.00 $8,492.00 $0.00 $31,973.00 $95,364.00 $135,829.00 
	CurrExpd $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
	YTDExpd $0.00 $0.00 -$89, 156.96 $10,694.62 $15,893.94 -$62,568.40 
	Cancel 
	$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
	Balance $0.00 $8,492.00 $89,156.96 $21,278.38 $79,470.06 $198,397.40 
	%Expd 0% 0% 0% 33% 17% -46% 

	630 
	630 
	REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 
	Revenue: Expended: Net Income: 
	Prior $16,012.00 -$138,674.07 $154,686.07 
	Current $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
	YTD $23,692.35 -$62,568.40 $86,260.75 


	Grand Totals 
	Prior Current YTD Revenue: $$0.00 $Expended: -$$0.00 -$Net Income: $$0.00 $
	16,012.00 
	23,692.35 
	138,674.07 
	62,568.40 
	154,686.07 
	86,260.75 

	city of Bushnell 
	DECEMBER 2021 ALL FUNDS REVENUE-EXPENSE REPORT 
	Fund Description Prior Revenue Curr Revenue YTD Revenue Prior Expended Curr Expended YTD Expended Total Available Revenues 001 GENERAL FUND -306, 724.86 131 CEMETERY FUND 0.00 -410 ELECTRIC UTILITY FUND 420 WATER UTILITY FUND 425 WASTEWATER UTILITY FUND -430 SANITATION FUND 630 REGULAR EMPLOYEE PENSION PLAN 0.00 -0.00 -Final Total 
	536,178.00 
	372,355.74 
	789,276.11 
	185,404.68 
	215,934.05 
	1,096,000.97 
	2,800.00 
	1,600.00 
	1,395.74 
	2,338.87 
	7,712.67 
	6,112.67 
	431,402.95 
	421,909.95 
	1,262,383.31 
	459,624.47 
	531,714.00 
	1,165,033.99 
	97,349.32 
	198,886.75 
	71,013.20 
	540,697.51 
	37,485.95 
	100,886.59 
	240,711.89 
	299,985.62 
	202,651.04 
	108,806.62 
	277,860.51 
	49,655.16 
	211,001.28 
	438,087.08 
	160,226.57 
	55,253.06 
	57,938.61 
	153,061.79 
	42,345.15 
	53,266.43 
	141,624.55 
	11,437.24 
	16,012.00 
	23,692.35 
	138,674.07 
	62,568.40 
	86,260.75 
	1,443,183.80 
	1,032,024.12 
	3,048,571.58 
	637,237.08 
	1,115,141.22 
	3,026,602.75 
	21,968.83 





	CITIZEN'S FORUM 
	CITIZEN'S FORUM 
	(LIMITEDTO 3 MINUTES PER PERSON) 
	Figure
	Figure
	PRESENTATION 
	PRESENTATION 
	PRESENTATION FROM DAPHNE GREEN, AICP, EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL (EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA BROWNSFIELD PROGRAM). 
	Figure
	PRESENTATION 
	PRESENTATION 
	PRESENTATION FROM WOODARD &. CURRAN-UPDATE ONTHE STATUS OF THE HANSON WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, THE SUMTERVILLE WATER PLANT, AND THE SEWER FORCE MAIN ISSUES. 
	Figure


	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	Figure

	ITEM# 1 
	SECOND AND FINAL READING OF 
	ORDINANCE 2022-01,AN ORDINANCE OF 
	THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, NNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY 
	VOLUNTARYANNEXATION, REDEFINING 
	THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITYTO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS,AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS:JOHNAND KIM BARD 
	ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-01 Parcel Number: N04-010 
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORA TE LIMITS OF THE CITY BY VO LUNT ARY ANNEXATION, REDEFINING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY TO INCLUDE SUCH LANDS, AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
	WHEREAS, Chapter 171, Florida Statutes, provides procedures whereby a municipality may annex real property reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries ofthe municipality upon petition ofthe owners ofthe real property; and 
	WHEREAS, St. Michael Storage LLC., is the owner (hereinafter "Owner") ofcertain real property described below, that is situated outside of the municipal limits of the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, and the Owner has petitioned that the described property be annexed to and become a part of the City of Bushnell. Said property being more particularly described as follows: 
	SEE LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND MAP ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT "A" AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE; 
	and 
	WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell, Florida, has determined that the subject property is the proper subject ofannexation; and 
	WHEREAS, the Owner has formally petitioned the City Council for such voluntary annexation and that said petition bears the signature ofthe Owner or Owner's representative; and 
	WHEREAS, it has been determined by the City Council that it is in the best interest ofthe City of Bushnell, Florida, to have such property incorporated into the City limits; that the property is reasonably compact and contiguous to the boundaries ofthe City; that the requested annexation will not result in the creation ofenclaves within the corporate boundaries ofthe City of Bushnell; and that the future use ofthe property to be annexed is for urban purposes. 
	1 
	NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUN~IL OF THE CITY 
	OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
	OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
	1. The following described property: 

	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE 
	is hereby annexed to and is made part ofthe territorial boundaries ofthe City ofBushnell, Florida, a municipal corporation. 
	2. That the corporate limits and the territorial boundaries of the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, shall embrace, include, and contain the following real property lying in Sumter County, Florida, to-wit: 

	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE 
	3. This ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 
	THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting ofthe Bushnell City Council held on January 3, 2022. Upon motion made by Vice-Mayor Davis, and seconded by Councilman Lowery, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements of Florida Statutes, and that the ordinance again be presented to the City Council for a second reading and a public hearing at a regular or special me
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude Yea 
	Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies Yea 
	Vice Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis Yea 
	2 
	Councilman Lance D. Lowery Yea 
	Councilman Dale Swain Yea 
	THIS ORDINANCE having been passed on the first reading, it was moved by ______ ______________ that the ordinance be passed and ordained on second reading pursuant to notice of public hearing, published on the __ day of _______, 2022, in the Sumter County Times. This Motion was seconded by __________ ______and upon being submitted to a vote, the results were as follows: 
	Mayor/Councilman W. C. Spaude 
	Councilwoman Margaret A. Thies 
	Vice Mayor/Councilwoman Karen Davis 
	Councilman Lance D. Lowery 
	Councilman Dale Swain 
	That upon being finally passed and becoming an ordinance of the City of Bushnell, Florida, the ordinance so adopted, or a certified copy thereof, shall be filed with the Clerk ofthe Circuit Court in Sumter County, Florida, the Chief Administrative Office of Sumter County, and with the Department of State, State ofFlorida. 
	Approved by me this __ day of_____ 2022. 
	E 
	E 
	HONORABLE W. C. SPAUD

	Mayor -Councilman ATTEST: 
	Christina Dixon -City Clerk 
	3 
	EXHIBIT "A" 
	Sumter County Property Appraiser Parcel #: N04-010 
	The South½ ofthe Northwest¼ ofthe Southwest¼ ofthe Southeast¼ in Section 4, Township 21 South, Range 22 East, Sumter County, Florida, LESS Road Right-of-Way for County Road No. 475, ALSO LESS Railroad Right-of-Way. 
	4 
	Figure
	Figure
	City of Bushnell Petition for Annexation Petition for Future Land Use and Zoning Map Amendment 
	□suWTUl)IS.D&O.t-J>V111e•_1,,.,,.J{Qo 
	-SJWTtROISDtlO.R.C..,.,..,,.,_C.,,,.,,c 
	Bu&hntllFLU 
	fWC••vcrw, .zo,t 
	""' 
	□,..,..,..~,. ,.___ 
	l>Q,Aq"...,._ 
	[Z'JLCA-LO•O.,,,...,,,__,.. 
	.._OA.-ot.low0._.,Jlit_llll(1141att 
	loOA•~DIN.,~l'IIM'.tef 
	~-W.0.M HliiJIIO-...,R---,lfl-,t 
	~-lil'.IW:1~Hli,!°'""'11YIIS11M'•I '2:JIUIU•Mo91'1boti.odl11!!1.._dU..f)t ct..114 l<MU•"-"'-oodlotU4U..l'1oM/Jlc) 
	CWU-~lot•:1~(,,IIUKI 
	--~ ~ t-rno--. 
	ceo-c.ci-.1a

	-04,""" .O.,.... Coofflwa/ ~-No~dloo:IC-.i 
	L-lfv:l•U7C....,,.,.. 
	-0-W·O..W-'~ 
	Blnhn•IIZomno 
	ORV-1 
	□NJ 
	. e-, 
	CJc, ~C-IM)
	-
	"' 

	....
	•= 
	..

	..,.. ...., 
	.

	□• 
	~ PMlll'O~• 
	o,u
	. ,u..A. ., 
	.
	--

	.,u•~ 
	-·· 
	ilt.SF... jEQIA'lA•II ~ 
	ilt.SF... jEQIA'lA•II ~ 
	~-CJ't)(f.QUV,P) (:b,ft,,l,....,a
	-
	-


	~ Pf'O«OUN.P) PIMIIIF--.1().lrr:r 
	~ PVOll;CU'Y. W'OJ "'--WfyCNtd l[CU'Y. ll.1-AJ RSM A:$F., ~ ,w,.,ort,t:MV. IWJ ~,o ~
	F'ZJASf-'
	E?"ZJ ~ ..
	l[(Ml/.ll.21 
	M-UltDuv.~,w:,.12 

	~ C4(f.0Jt./.CMI ~ RSHll!:CUV, Aai) ~ 
	r?.,aRSF-UJl[OI.N. IWI .CW:·10 f"2211Sf-41EQUV. ~lf$1'.f ~11MM4!W.,,,,.~~ 
	C)RMF-151[0.Jp./,IW} RIIF--15 
	IZ1l" " 
	~ I-MI.PI.O N• l.PW
	....
	,
	•-•-=
	~-1-....


	-o--
	-o--
	-

	lb.rllA-lUt-ll'lPW
	-

	-l.N,0.1'MyJlit-W lM-r-,l'I Cf'I 
	--O.,.,·A•--F-11•o«atN
	.. 
	___

	. ....O.,_.AM_,llolll kw,•por-•
	-
	........~-..-
	Figure
	....u..,wtri,t,ct1111~10,,,.f 
	. ,,.u 
	R2C R2C Petitioner: St Michael Storage LLC Parcel No. N04-010 R-1 R2C R2C A10C R2C R2C 
	Current County Zoning: R2C Requested City Zoning: C-3 Current County FLU: Agriculture Requested City FLU: General Business Arterial 
	Figure



	NEW BUSINESS 
	NEW BUSINESS 
	ITEM#2 
	SECOND AND FINAL READING OF ORDINANCE 2022-02, AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLANAMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
	ANNEXED INTO THE CITYAS G-COMM, GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ONTHE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN FFECTIVE DATE. PARCEL: N04-010 OWNERS: JOHN AND KIM BARD 
	ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022-02 Parcel Number: N04-010 
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR A SMALL SCALE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT DESIGNATING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY ANNEXED INTO THE CITY AS G-COMM, GENERAL COMMERCIAL, ON THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
	WHEREAS, the City ofBushnell, Florida, has previously adopted a Comprehensive Plan which incorporated a Future Land Use Map showing the land use classification of all property located within the City limits; and 
	WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption ofthe Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map, the following described real property owned by St. Michael Storage, LLC., was annexed into the City: 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE; 
	and 
	WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bushnell has determined that said land, as described in Exhibit "A" should be designated as G-Comm, General Commercial, land use category on the Future Land Use Map; and 
	WHEREAS, this amendment to the Comprehensive Plan is pursuant to the provisions for small scale amendments set forth in Chapter 163, Florida Statutes; and 
	WHEREAS, the Comprehensive Plan's Future Land Use Map should be amended to reflect this change. 
	NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AND ESTABLISHED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUSHNELL, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
	1. The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan is hereby amended to designate the following described land as G-Comm, General Commercial, land use classification: 
	SEE EXHIBIT "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE 
	2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment by the City Council. 
	THE PROPOSED Ordinance was read at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Bushnell City Council held on January 3, 2022. Upon motion made by Councilman Swain, and seconded by Vice-Mayor Davis, it was moved that the ordinance be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Bushnell, Sumter County, Florida, in accordance with the requirements 
	1 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure








